LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

l.egal Name of Appllcant Organization:

City of Middletown

{as listed on: http//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd 40243 Mail: PO Box 43048, 40253

Website: cityofmiddietownky.org

Applicant Contact:  |{Deborah Columbia Title: ity Clerk

Phone: - . ~1502.245.2762 Email; deborah@cityofimiddletownky.org
Financial Contact. . [Tracy Dohn Title: © - [Treasurer

Phone: L |502.245.2762 Email: ~  |tracy@cityofmiddletownky.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Deborah Columbia

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Famllty Location{s): [Middietown City Hall 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd Middletown KY 40243

Counal Dtstrlct(s)

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Radlo upgrades and balllstlc helmet shlelds

Total Request: {$) |10 000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {3) ]9500

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[m] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

M RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
W Current year projected budget W RS Form W9
M Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
M Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list ali funds appropriated and/or received from Louisvilte Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary

Source Amount (5) T

SOUFCE' Aﬁdﬁ.ﬂt‘"'{S) :

Source: Amount (S)

Has the appl:cant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? ]:] Yes [m]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ | Yes [m] No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

The City of Middletown/Middletown Police Department strive to provide it's residents with excellent services and
protections in an efficient manner.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
U. Byron Chapman, Mayor Jan 1, 2023
Ron Wolf, Commissioner Jan 1, 2021
Amy Oliver, Commissioner Jan 1, 2021
Mark Stigers, Commissioner Fan 1, 2021
Paul Zimmerman, Commissioner Uan I, 2021

Pescribe the Board term limit policy:
Commissioners are 2 year terms and mayor is 4 years.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Robert Herman, Police Chief 65,000
Marty Stansbury, Director of Operations 71,580
eborah Columbia, City Clerk 66,000
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The start of this project will begin as soon as the items are received and as conditions dictate.

8: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent inciuding identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The funding will be spent on the: Mobile radio upgrades that will allow for the addition of encrypted channels and
ballistic helmets w/ face shields.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not a fundraiser.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Coundil approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[m] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment): .
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The radio upgrades were mandated by Louisville Metro Police in order to use their encrypted channels. This will
allow the PD to communicate with LMPD and other agencies in the event of a large scale deployment.

The ballistic helmets will be used for: response to active shooter (school, shopping center, etc.), COVID-19 issues and
situations involving crowd control.

These items are not unique to Middletown. They are used throughout the Metro area, They will be used when the PD
is called to assist another agency. The items are also compatible with equipment used in the Metro area.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

The Middletown Police Department has partnered with the police departments of LMPD, St. Matthews, J-Town,
Anchorage, Prospect, West Buechel and Graymoor-Devondale. If a situation should arise in any of these cities MPD
will assist and vice versa.

;
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

e

A: Personnel Costs including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: in-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capita! Project 10000 4603 14603
L: Other Expenses (See Detatled List on Page 8}

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT Funps 3 10,000 4,603 14,603
Y of Program Budget 68 % 32 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names}

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) City of Middletown 4,603

Total Revanue for Colurans 2 Expenses ¥
g ! 4,603

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27
**pust equol or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Inltials


cdearing
Typewritten Text
10,000

cdearing
Typewritten Text
4,603

cdearing
Typewritten Text
14,603

cdearing
Typewritten Text
City of Middletown

cdearing
Typewritten Text
4,603

cdearing
Typewritten Text
4,603

cdearing
Typewritten Text


LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

{circle one and use multiple sheets if nacessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscai Year Start Date: 7/1/2020

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s tnitia




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’'s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisvilles fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4,  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that | am legally a?brized to sign this appllcatigp—fojhe applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Date: [9/21/2020

Legal Signatory: (please prin J. Byrén Chapman Title:  |Mayor
Phone: |502,245.2762 Extension: Email: |mayor@cityofmiddletownky.org
Page 10
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
FRANKFORT
40020

September 22, 19890

,City of Middletown
P.Q, Box 43048
Middletown, KY 40243 -

PURCHASE EXEMPTION NUMBER: CT-bB6~-182
SUBJECT: Exempl Purchases

Based on the information submitted in your "Application for
Purchase Exemption - Sales and Use Tax", vou are hereby
guthorized to purchase tanpgible yersonal property or ser-
vices witbout paying or reimbursing the vendor for the sales
or use tax with respect to such purchases., A4 copy of this
letter should be presented to the vendor te be retalned by
him ns snthorization to make such sales, -

Tvery vendor making such sales must require an official ox
an employee exercising comparable authority of the federal,
state or local povernmental unit to sign and acknowledge in
writing on a copy of the involce that the sale and delivery
of the property was actually made te a unit of federsl,
state or local govermment. The invoice shall be retained by
the vendor as documentery evidence in support of his de-
duction of the sale from gross receipts on his sales tax
return, Yor proper reporting, the vendor must deduct re-
caipts from these sales on Line 17 of his refurn. -

Tf gny of the property or service is not used for en exempt
purpoese, the purchaser will be raguired.fo pay any tax due - |

on purchases made fax free under this exemption.

Any official or eaployee of a wnit of federal, state ox
iocal government who uses his position to make tax free
purchages for hilz own personsl useé or that of any other
person will be subject to the penalties provided in KRS

189,990 and othex spplicable laws.

In the event thers la a change. im your operations from the
information submitted in your application, you must notify
the department immediately.

{A)MC&\ ‘(f/’ﬂo?v/

William L. Mayes
Technical Division
(502) 564~B0B4

.
L

.
“O
¥




/

IRS Dopariment of the Treugury
Infornst Rovenuo Sorviee

213536

cincinnati Service Center in reply refer to? 0256550941
CINCINNATI OH 65999-0038 Jan. 16, 2020 LTR 4076C D
61-~1030668 obopnp 60
6on0eBa3
popCt: TE

CITY OF MINDLETOWN KENTUCKY
pOo BOX 43848
MIDDLETOWN KY A02B3

Taxpayer jdentification numbert $1~1030668 _
Person to contacti Customer Service
Toll-free teléphone number B77~829-B540

Dear To Whom It Way Concernt

We received your request dated Jan. 07, 2020, asking aboui your
faderal tax status. OQur recortis don't specify your federal tax status,
The foliowing information about the tax treatment of state and local
governnents and affiliated organizations may help vou.

GOVERNMENTAL UNITS

Gpvernmantal units, such as states and their political subdivislions,
generally area not suhject to federal income taXx. political
subdivisions of a state are entities with the suthority to pxercise
one or fore of the soversaign powers of the state; taxation, police
powers, uor eminent domain, They typically include counties or
municipalities and their agencias ar departments. charitable
contributions to governmental units may be tax-deductible under
Internal Revenue Code (IREC} Section 170Ce) (1) if made for an
exclusively public purpose. Senarally, grantors and contributors may
rely on the status 8% governmental units based on state or local law
in determining the deduyctibility of thedir contributions,

AFFILIATED DRGANIZATIONS
% INSTRUMENTALITIES

Iin general, an instrumentality is an entity separate fram, but
sffiliated with, = gstate or local governmant, and lacking any
sovereipn powers. Instrumentalities ganerally ara subject to federal
income tax. However, they may be recopgnized as tax-exempt undar IRC
Soction B501Ca) as organizations described in IRC gection 5h1llcl,
including IRC Section 501¢c){3), In addition, the income of a state or
1ocal government instrumentality may he excluded from gross income if
it meets the reguirements of IRC Section L1G6CLD.

% ENTITIES MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS DF IRC SECTION 116(1)
An antity that is nolt a governmental unit but that performs ab

assential governmental function may qualify for an incohe exclusion
under IRC Section 115(1). If the antity's income (1) is derived from a




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

A

C

FINAL

F

.| APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSE ~ Apil 'APPROVED Approved 1 CARIwith 2% Ralses=$17,610.40 for all employens
2 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET Actual Budget Budget Comments
E1R 2020 2019-2020 2020-2021
4+ |12566 SHELBYVILLE ROAD: Lisa Lynn
15| 6500.1 Insurance 1,233.47 1,234.00 1,380.69 Per KLC
3 501.1 _|Maintenance 62.56 6,000.00 2,000.,00
1 7] 5021 Mowing 900.00 2,000.00 0.00 City to take over mowing
8 503.1 Utilities 1,826.65 3,000.00 7,200.00 Increased due to City paying for 1 meter
o |EXP. FOR 12566 S'VILLE RD.; B 4,022.68 12,234.00| 10,580.69
2
1
12
[ 12]GCOMMUNITY CENTER:
| 14) 510.1 Insurance 5,682,33 5,583.00 5,704.67 Per KLC
15 5111 Mainlenance 18,594.78 20,000.00 10,000.00 Per Marty-Reduced, CC in good shape
16 513.1 Ulilities 20,173,68 25,000.00 24,000.00
17| EXPENSES FOR COMM. CENTER: 44,350,79 50,583.00 39,704.67
18
19
£_
| 21/COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMS:
2 ) 5221 Middletown Museum 6,708.51 8,982.00 8,982.00
2 622.2 _|Museum New Hire 10,000.00 0.00 Remove
24| 523.1 Newsleller 14,659.94 15,000.00 11,000.00 Changed to 2 mallings this budget
25 626.1 Miscellaneous Qutreach 411.98 500.00| 500.00
26 ~_b2sA Non-Profit Organizalions 3,250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
| 21] 695.1 Middletown Chamber 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Per Commission-Disburse quarterly
28 N Honor Guard ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 Honor Guard - réemove this year to save $3
29 586.1 Middletown School Donalions
30 524.1 EHS Project Graduation 500.00 500.00 0.00
3 524.2 EHS Baskelball Tourney 1,501.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
2 ~ 524.3 EHS Band Classic 1,948.51 9,500.00 4,000.00
| 3] 524.4 EHS Yearbook 0.00 100,00 0.00
4 524,56 EHS Track Meels 8,999.60 9,000,00 0.00
35| EXP. FOR COMMUNITY OUTREACH: 87,979.54 109,082,00, 79,982,00
16
37
i
| 33| CROSS GREEK PARK
| 40| 630.1 Insurance 35.86 36.00! 37.92 Per KLC
4 6311 Maintenance 949,23 5,000.00 2,000.00 Per Marty
42 53241 Mowing 1,440.00 3,200.00 0.00 City to take over mowing
43| EXP. CROSS CREEK PARK: 2,425.09 8,236.00 2,037.92
44
48
46/
| 7| HISTORIC GAS STATION:
48| 640.1 Insurance 166.99 167.00 168.61 Per KLC
| 49} 6411 Maintenance 4.789.191 5,000.00 500.00 Per Marty-Reduced GS makeover this year
50 642.1 Utilities 395.‘1B| 500,00 500.00
51| EXP. FOR HISTORIC GAS STATION: ~ 5,352.36 5,667.00 1,168,61
i
5)
54
55
56,
57 PAGE 1 of 5 (EXPENSES)
ss| LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL FEES:
_2‘
€0 649.1 Law Suits 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Per Singler_




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

A

[

FINAL

E

F

.| APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSE _ April APPROVED Approved 1 CARSWth 2% Rals03=$17,510.40 for all employaes
2 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET Actual Budget Budget Comments
Hj ' 2020 2019-2020 2020-2021
61 660.1 Fixed Legal Fees _ 27,391.00 35,000.00| 35,000.00 Per Singler
62 6511 Litigation/Llens 510,00 2,000.00 2,000.00
le3| 6521 Audit Fees 6,950.00 6,950.00 7,250.00 Per Welenken
| 64 664.1 PVA Fees 40,000.00 40,000,00 40,000.00 Per PVA
65 665.1 Membership Dues 2,796.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
os| EXPENSES FOR LEGAL/PROF. FEES: - 77,647.00 108,950.00 109,250.00
&7 _
& - ~
69
70| OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT: ~
71 560.2 Postage i 5,662.27 10,000.00 8,000.00
72 _ 660.3 Office supplies/Printing 23,725.69 25,000.00 23,000.00 Reduced to cut expenses
73 561.1 Leased Office Equipment 425.94 2,000.00 2,000.00
| 74] 562.1 Telephone & Cable 25,450.88 20,000.00 34,000.00 Phone, internet, cabla/City & Police
7 563.1 Advertising 2,449.84 10,000.00 5,000.00 Reduced to a more accurate figure
6 564.1 Computer Equipment & Programs 19,976.00 23,000.00 20,000.00
7] 666.1 Office Equipment/Repairs 11,629.96 10,000.00 10,000.00 City & Police
78| 667.1 Computer Support/Email/Web/Backup 24,768.71 20,000.00 22,000.00 City & Police
79 666.1 Codification 2,915.80 3,000.00 3,000,00
w|EXP. FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIP.! . 117,005.09 123,000,00 127,000.00
L1 .
82 L
83
| 1| PERSONNEL:
| o5 570.1 General Insurance 43,800.05 40,309.00 63,114.50 Per KLC -Due to New Hires & added cars
[ 571.1 Salaries 337,326.65 381,100.00 410,000.00 2% Ralse= $8,025.40 over last year
| o7] 579.1 Contract Labor 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 Per Marty take out this year
8] 6721 Workers Comp Insurance 26,219.07 25,798.92 33,571.72 Per KLC- Increase due to new hires
89 65768.1 Surely Bond Insurance 1,346.31 1,500,00 1,500.00
%0 6731 Payroll Tax 85,011,59 88,100.00 130,000.00 Doubled employee #/W Police xtra hires
91 6741 Fringe Benefils 62,548.76/ 74,400.00 77,000.00 Doubled employee #/W Police xtra hires
92 676.1 Truck Expenses/Maint./Ins 4,904.10 5,000.00 5,000.00
93 6761 Miscell 1s/Training 5,772.46 10,000.00 10,000.00
94 67741 Code Enforcement Signs 75.00 500.00 500.00
| 95 EXP. FOR PERSONNEL SERVICES: 567,003.99 632,007.92 720,686.22
$6
97
98| PRES., REC. & LANDSCAPING:
99| 680.1 Cily Landscape & Beaulification 36,083.47 60,000.00 50,000.00 Per Marty
10 682.1 Light-Up Middletown 19,945.27 20,000.00 20,000.00
101 683.1 Middletown Festival 42,000.00 63,000.00 0.00 Cancelled
102 584.2 Cily Festival 4,912.64 5,000.00 0.00 Cancelled
10) 6588.1 Willow Gale & Beckley Wood Mowing 4,320.00 9,500.00 0.00 City mowing
104 EXP. FOR PRES., REC. & LANDSCAPE: 107,261.38 157,500.00 70,000.00
105}
L iz
107]
104 - ~
L. =
11§
111 N PAGE 2 OF 5 (EXPENSES)
‘_"r -
113|PUBLIG HEALTH & SAFETY:
14 591.1 Sanitation Services 390,523.41 465,000.00 465,000.00
115 593.1 Street Lights 143,239.96 150,000.00] 154,000.00 Average cost for Streetlights
re 594.1 Mowing Pathways 900.00 2,000.00 0.00
147} 595.1 Delinquent Properties 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

w




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

FINAL

A

[4

E

F

.| APPROVED |  OPERATING EXPENSE Aprl APPROVED Approved 1 CARIWIIh 2% Ralses=$17,610.40 for all amployeas
2 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET Actual Budget Budget Comments
3 - 2020 2019-2020 2020-2021
118 606.1 Misc. City Maintenance 12,919.92 40,000.00 40,000.00 Per Marty
g 696.1 Fuel for City Vehicles 6,104,69 6,000.00 6,500.00
12 597.1 COVID-19 Expenses 3,274.33 5,000.00 5,000.00
121| EXP, FOR PUBLIC HEALTH & SAFETY: 586,962.31 673,000.00 675,500.00
122) -
123 o
12/ WETHERBY HQUSE - CITY HALL:
124 600.1 Insurance 5,402.84 5,402.84 5,509.37 Per KLC
124 601.1 Maintenance 13,355.35 15,000.00 15,000.00 Per Marty
127] 602.1 Utllitles 31,517.38 50,000.00 42,000.00 Lower to more accurate H for CH + Maint Bldg
12| EXP. FOR WETHERBY HOUSE-CITY HALL: 50,275.57 70,402,894 62,509.37
129
134
|13y WETHERBY PARK:
132 610.1 Insurance 1,650.44 1,696.00 1,479.21 Per KLC -decrease in Premium
133 611.1 __|Maintenance 9,076.63 15,000.00 15,000.00 Per Marty
14 612.1 Mowing 2,660.00] 9,500.00 0.00
_12 6141 Communily Funclions 27,568.05 50,000.00 10,000.00 Concerts next Spring
134
| ]
13 PARK/11906 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD
139 617.1|Ins/maint. 1,057.67 5,000,00 766.44 Per KLC
14¢ _ 0.00 10,000.00 0,00
141
142}
| 10] PARKI11913 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD
144 61741 Maintenance 7,482.00 15,000.00 5,000.00
14 6181 Utilities 3,306.69 4,000.00 4,000.00 LG&E, Water, MSD
14 619.1 Insurance 600,90 556.00 672,61 Per KLC
1]
14§ -
1| PARK/New Maintenance Bldg.
154 617.1 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
 151] 618.1 Utilitles 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 LG&E, Water, MSD
152 619.1 Insurance 0.00 0.00 750.00
153]
15l EXPENSES FOR WETHERBY PARK: 53,402.38 110,752,00| 53,668.26
153
1564
151
15§ -
159
164 B
161 _
16
163]
164 _ PAGE 3 OF 5 (EXPENSES)
165}
164
16| POLICE EXPENDITURES
1¢| Police Vehicle Expenses
169 905.1 Q'Brien/Purchase New Vehicles 383,344.08 360,393.80 0.00
17 New Cralg & Landreth New Vehicles 0.00 0.00 27,452.00 1 DURANGO
7| 905.3 Marking for Old Vehicles 55.00 3,000.00 0.00 remove
17 905.4 Equipment for Vehicles 81,181.72 81,203.65 7,596.00 quipment for 1 Durango
173 905.5 Vehicle Repalr & Maint. 17,252.91 20,000.00 25,000.00




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

FINAL

A

C

F

.| APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSE April _ APPROVED Approved 1 CARiwlth 2% Ralses=$17,610.40 for all employees

2 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET Actual Budget Budget Comments

) i 2020 ~ 2019-2020 2020-2021
174 905.6 Fuel 18,660.45| 30,000.00 30,000.00

17¢) 906.7 Misc/Repair & supplies 1,180.42 8,000.00 10,000.00

174 New Reserve 2,000.00
| Police Vehicle Expenses Total: 501,674.58) 502,597.45 102,048,00

174
RLE : = -
169 ﬂraarm/AmmofSuppﬂes
191} 8021 Firearms 12,441.20 12,000.00 0.00]

162 902,2 Firearm Equip/Supplies/Ammo 1,128,37 2,500.00 1,500.00

183 902.6 Misc.Firearms/Equip/Supplies 1,604.01 3,000,00 3,500.00

184 New Reserve 2,000.00

184 Police Firearm/Ammo & Supplies Total: 15,173.58 17,500.00 7,000.00

186
AL

1we Police Equip/Uniforms/Supplles
ﬁ? 902.4 Uniforms w/Equipment 41,379.08 35,564.00 3,000,00 Replacements

199 902.3 Police Equipment & Supplies 7,884.35 16,140.00 10,000.00
131 901.6 Taser /Axon 1,908.00 4,600.00 9,000.00 Annual fee

192) 902.6 Body/Vehicle Cameras (Axon) 5,938.63 5,400,00 5,400.00

193] 901.5 Misc/Equip/Supplies 3,387.65 8,189.55 6,500.00
194 902.7 Motorola/Grant paid 27,741.54 27,741.54 0.00

195 New Reserve 2,000.00

19¢ Police Equipment & Supplies Total: 88,239.25 97,635,009 35,900.00

197

1944 =

155iComputers/Programs NEW
200 ~ New Fingerprint Machine 0.00 0.00 0.00)
201 New Leads Online 0.00 0.00 2,192.00
20| New NetMotion 0.00 0.00 2,030.00 19@ $106.85

203 New Accurint 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
204 New Varizon - 0.00 0.00] 8,000.00

208 Police Computers/Programs Total: 0,00 0.00 14,222.00

206
201 Education & Training
208 904.1 Training & Edu. Expenses 3,102.67 7,600.00 4,000.00
205 904.2 T & E Equip & Supplies 3,307.99 3,500.00 3,000.00

214 904.3 Membership & Accreditation 3,631.55 2,700.00 500,00

211 904.4 PR & Crime Prevention 8,014.93 5,500.00 1,500.00
212 904.5 Misc. T & E 3,074,35 2,000,00 2,500.00

213 New Communily Outreach 0.00 0.00 500.00

214 New Reserve 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
218 Education & Tralning Total: . 21,131.49 21,300,00 14,000.00
e

211

21¢} -

219 PAGE 4 OF 5 (EXPENSES)
2204 Police Salary & Court Pay

14 Officers/includes 2% ralse for Officars with 1 full year of

22 903,71 Police Payroll/OT/Court 517,129.66 591,286.00 814,724.00 emplayment=$9,485.00
22 901.3 Payroll Taxes 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 Need to keep all taxes in one liability acct.
2] 903.2 KLEFT Payout to Police 32,209.23 36,000.00 56,000.00 No cost to City/State funded (see income)
2244 904.6 Police/Forfeited Funds 24.45 500.00 500.00] 15% Due to Jeff Co Atty's Office for Confiscated Funds
22 904.7 Officer expenses/Misc 3,955.05 8,424.00 0.00

226 Police Salary & Gourt Pay Total: 553,318.39| 681,210.00 871,224.00

227] —

22¢f Total Expenses for Police Department 1,179,537.29 1,320,242,54 1,044,394.00

229]




APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSES 2020-2021

A B C D E F
.| APPROVED OPERATING EXPENSE April APPROVED Approved 1 CARMith 2% Ralses=$17,610.40 for all employeas
2 06/11/2020 WORKSHEET Actual Budget Budget Comments
s 2020 2019-2020 2020-2021
23
21| NEW Contingency 73,000.00 To bo used for unforeseen expenses
212 Total Expenses for Fiscal Yr. 2,883,225.47| 3,381,657.30 3,069,481.74

nd

PAGE 5 OF 5 (EXPENSES)




Projected Capital Expenses

PROPOSED BUDGET 2020-2021

[ < 1 | 3 | F I G ] |

* APPROVED :
. FINAL prosectep carimaL EXPENSES 06/11/2020 1 CAR / 2% RAISES
2 April APPROVED APPROVED
) Actual 2019-2020 2020-2021
a 2020 BUDGET BUDGET
5
¢| 664.1 |ALLOCATED TO ROAD FUND $250,000 $250,000 $150,000 Decreased due to COVID
s|SIDEWALK PROJECTS:
o| 694.1|Kratz Ave SW/State Grant 50 $292,977 S0 Completed
n| 694.2|Design Work/Kratz 50 $7,850 S0 Completed
13
| 692.1|Wetherby Construction $0 $430,527 50 Removed this year
s| 692.2|Design Work/Wetherby $2,750 $45,750 S0 Removed this year
«| 693.1|Bliss Construction $0 $163,779 S0 Removed this year
»| 693.2|Design Work/Bliss $2,750 $11,750 S0 Removed this year
2| 695.1|South Nadison Design Work $3,000 547,500 50 Removed this year
s|NEW |Total: Sidewalk Projects $8,500 $1,000,133 S0 Removed this year
a PARK EXPANSION/PHASE 1
»| 804.2| Wetherby Park Maint Bldg/Drive $196,088 $333,673 $0 Completed
u|New Driveway & Parking Maint. Bldg $0 S0 $19,500
5 Total: Park Expansion Project $196,088 $333,673 $19,500
Y]
| TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS: $454,588 $1,583,806 | $169,500
ss | | | I
»| TOTAL REVENUE - FISCAL YEAR: 44,523,864 $5,319,922| $3,311,981
0 | | | l
+| TOTAL EXPENSES - FISCAL YEAR: $3,337,813 $4,965,463 | $3,238,982
“ [ [ | I
+|SURPLUS - RESV. FOR CONTING.: $1,186,051 $354,459 $73,000 Cost of Raises for City & Police= $17,510.40
u|/SURPLUS - RESERVE $1,186,051 $354,459 $73,000 Surplus for 2020-2021




2:52 PM : ,City of Middletown

08/04/20 Balance Sheet - General Fund
. Accruat Basls As of July 31, 2020
Jui 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
110.1 - Cash - CWB Ghecking 45061447
1821 - Petty Cash 491.41
103.1 + Petty Cash/Police 150.00
149.1 - Transcend CU/CDIM485850-0101 534,448.39
186.1 - Transcend CU/CD#1495850-0100 252,642.78
187.1 + Stock Yards Bank CD#734031 244,600,00
Total Checking/Savings 1,482,347.05
Other Current Agssats
430.1 - Taxes Recelvable - Gurrent 46,663.23
143.1 - Prepald Expenses 44,250.00
‘Fotal Other Current Agsets 80,913.23
Total Gurrent Assets 1,673,260.28
Other Asseis
152.1 + KLC Investment Pool/PNG 1,636,208.41
158.1 + House-Held for Sale 319,175.00
Total Other Assets 1,858,384.41
TOTAL ASSETS 3,431,644.69
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
a Current Liabilitles b
) Accounts Payable
201.0 - Accounts Payable..
202.1 - Accounts Payable ~3,687.76
Total 201.0 - Accounts Payable.. -3,687.76
Total Accounts Payable -3,687.76
Other Carrent Liahbilitles
153.3 - Escrow/StorAll Dralnage improv, 35,000.00
i53.2 - Escrow for Echelon Apts 20,000,00
214.1 - Kentucky Withholding 8,782.34
216.1 - Local Withholding 2,431.75
218.1 « Accrued Payroll Tax 348,13
Total Other Gurrent Liabilities 66,563.22
Total Cugrrant Liabilities 62,875.46
Total Liabilities 62,875.46
Equity
302.% - Fund Balance-Beglnning 4,108,1356.32
390.1 * Retained Earnings 2,283,045.52
Net Income -23,411.61
Total Equity 3.368,769.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,431,844.69
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2163 PM City of Middletown - GF
08/04/20 Budget Report - General Fund
. Accrual Basls July 2020
} Jul 26 Budget Jul 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
_income
A, * Taxation and Fees
401.1 + Real Estate Tax 1,660.62 4,000.00 1,660,62 1,000,00 1,639,588.00
402.1 + Palinquent Penalty & Interest 337.62 833.37 337.52 833.37 10,000,008
408.1 - Mineral Severance Tax (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.00
408.1 + Franchise Bank Doposit Tax 0.00 5.00 000 0.00 4886,000.00
410.1 + ABC Licenses (.00 0,00 4,00 0.00 48,000,00
412.1 » Sign Permits B35.00 333,37 838.00 331.37 4,000.60
4186.1 + Franchise Fees 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 2,600.00
420.1 » Insurance Premium Tax 124,389.37 78,333.37 124,388.37 78,333,337 940,000.00
4241 - Gabile Franchise Tax 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 100,000.00
Total A. - Taxatlon and Fees 127,223,561 90,600.11 127,223.51 80,600.11 #,829,188,00
B. - 12658 Shelyville Rd.
4224 - Rental Income 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 8,000.00
Tolal B, - 12556 Shelbyvills Rd. .00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 §,000,00
C.1 - Community Genter Bullding
430.1 + Renfal Income -400,00 166.63 400,00 166.63 2,600,00
Total ¢.1 - Community Genter Bullding ~400.90 166.63 -400.00 166.63 2,000.00
C.2 - C.G./LIcense Bureau
433.1 - Loase income/Llcense Bureau 8,700.67 8,700.75 8,700,687 8,700.75 34,803,00
434.1 - Licanse Bureau/Bulld Out Relmb, 4,544.14 4,644.26 4,644.14 4,644.26 18,177.00
Total .2 » C.CJLfcense Bureau 13,244.81 13,245.00 13,244.81 13,245.00 52,980,00
D. - Wethoarby Park
438.1 - Gazeho Rental 160.00 0.00 180,00 0.00 100.00
Total D. » Wetherby Park 160,00 0.00 180,00 0.00 100,00
'} E, - Interest Income
404.1 « KLG IP/PNC Interest/Dividends 8.00 416.83 €.00 416,63 5,000,080
408.1 - Interest Revenus 8,506,564 1,866.63 6,606.61 1,666.83 20,000,800
Tolal E, - Interest Income 5,508.64 2,083,286 5,508.51 2,083,286 25,800.00
4, » Miscellaneous Income
450,0 - Misc. Income 3,010.00 166,67 3,010.00 166.67 2,000.00
489,1 - Pollce Contract 5t Reimburse 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 6,000.00
Total J. « Miscellaneous income 3,010.00 1,666.67 3,010,060 1,666.87 8,000.00
K - 11805 Qld Shelbyville Rd.
A76.1 - Rental incoms 800.00 800.00 800.00 800,00 9,600,00
Total i + 11905 Old Shelbyvilie Rd. 800,00 800,00 809,00 800.00 9,600.00
P.4 : Police Department Incoms .
473.1 + Police-Forfelted Funds 0.00 41.63 0,00 44.63 500.00
4764 - Police Report Fees 230.20 280,00 230,20 260,00 3,000.00
4774 + Parking Tioket income 320.00 500,00 320.00 500,00 §,000.00
478.1 » Pollce Grants 0.00 833.37 0.00 B33.37 10,000,00
479,41 - KLEFT/Police 4,408.45,, 4,666.63 4.408.43 4,886,63 56,000.00
Total P.1 - Pollce Departmant Income 4,958.83 6,281.63 4,958.63 6,291,63 75,600.00
W.1 - Wetherby Status
480.1 - Donations/Sale of Bricke 0.00 100.00 0.00 100,00 100,00
Total W.4 - Wetherhby Statue 0.00 100.00 0.00 400,00 100.60
R. * Ressrve Income
4111 - Reserve Income 303,614.00 303,614.00 303,514.00 303,614,00 303,614,00
TJotal R. - Reserve Income 303,514.00 303,514.00 303,514,00 303,614.00 303,614.00
Total lncome 468,007.46 414,367.30 458,007,486 444,367.30 3,311,982,00
Gross Profit 4588,007.46 414,367.30 458,007.46 414,367,30 3,311,882.00
i Exponse
PROJECTED OPERATING EXPENSES
A-{ < 12666 Shelbyville Rd.
5001 - nsurance 1,380.69 1,380.69 1,380,689 1,380,890 1,380.89
§01.1 - Malntenance 0.00 166.63 0.00 186.63 2,000.00
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2:53 PM city of Middletown - GF
as/o4i20 Budget Report - General Fund
Accrual Basla July 2020
} Juk 20 Budget Jul 20 YTD Budget Anruaf Budget
503.1 + Utllitles 0.00 §00.00 0.00 600.00 7,200.00
Total A-T - 12666 Shelbyvitle Rd, 4,300.69 2,147.32 1,380,869 2/447.32 40,580.89
B-1 : Community Center
610.1 + Insurance 5,704.67 5,704,687 B, 704.67 5,704.67 §,704.67
514.1 « Maintenance 424.00 833.37 424.00 833.37 10,000.00
513.1 « Ulilitles 526.88 2,000.00 526.89 2,000.00 24,000,060
Total B4 » Gommunlty Genter 8,655.58 8,538.04 6,656.66 8,630.04 30,704.67
¢-1 + Communlty Outreach Programs . R
£19.1 - Middietown Chamber 12.500.00 42,500,00 42,600.00 12,500.00 $0,000.00
522.1 - Middletown Museum 0.00 748.50 0.00 T48.50 8,082.00
623.1 - Newslstter 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 44,000.00
£26.1 - Misc.Oulreach 0.60 41.83 0.00 41.83 500.00
£28.1 - Nan-Prolit Organizations 0.00 250.00 0.00 250,00 3,000.00
€2 + EHS Sponsored Activitles
524,% - EHS Basketball Tourney 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
524.3 - EH5 Band Classle 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 4,000,00
Total G2 » EHS Sponsored Activities 6.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 8,500,00
Total C+1 - Communily Quireach Programs 12,600.00 13,530.13 42,600.00 13,540.13 79,982,00
D-1  Cross Creek Park
530.1 - [nsurance ar.92 37.92 37.92 37.92 37.92
§31.1 + Maintenance n.ao 166,63 0.00 166.83 2,000.00
Totat D-1 « Crose Graek Park 37.82 204.55 37.92 204,65 2,037.92
E-1 « Historic Gas Statlon
540.1 - Insurance 168.84 168,64 188.61 168.81 168.61
E44.1 - Malntenance 0.00 41,63 0.00 41.63 500.00
642.1 - Utllitles 34456 4163 34.45 41.63 £00.00
; Total E~4 - Historlc Gus Station 203,06 261.87 203.08 281.87 1,168.81
F-1 + LegaliProfesstonul Fees
549,17 - Law Suils 0.00 1,666.63 0.00 1,666.53 20,000.00
580.1 - Fixed Legal Feas 2,773.00 2,916.63 2,773.00 2916.53 36,000.00
§61.4 - Litigationfl.len Fees 0.00 166,63 0.00 166.63 2,000,00
582.% « Audit Fees 6,00 0.00 7,280.00
554,14 ' PVA Fees 0,00 0.09 5.00 0.00 40,000.00
6565.1 * Membership Dues 0.00 416.63 0,00 416.83 5,000.00
Total F-{ - Legal/Professional Fees 2,773.00 §,166.62 2,773.00 8,166,562 108,260.00
G-1 + Office SuppHesiEquipment
B80.2 - Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00
560.3 + Offlce SuppilesiPrinting 2,341.67 1,916.,63 2,341.67 1,016.63 23,000.00
5681.1 - Leased Office Equip. 0,00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
662, - Telephone & Gable 1,055,864 7,833.37 1,056.64 2,833,397 34,000,008
563.1 - Advertising 230.88 416,63 238.89 416,83 §,000.00
£64.1 * Gomputer Equip & Programs 3,608.88 1,866.83 3,608.86 1,686.83 20,000.00
£66.1 « Equipment/Repalr 0.00 833.37 0,00 833.37 10,000.00
§67.1 - Comphiter Support/Emall/Backup 300,00 1,833.37 300.00 1,833.37 22,000.00
686.4 « Codification 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Totat G-1 « Offlce Supplles/Bquipment 7,546.08 §,866.53 7,545.05 9,668.63 127,000.00
Hw1 - Personnel/Gity Expenditures '
§69.1 « Surely Bond Insurance 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00
B70.1 - General Iesurance §3,180,28 53,1476 63,180.28 43,114.76 53,114.76
6711 - Salarles 33,087.83 34,168.63 38,087.83 34,166.63 440,000.00
§72.1 - InsfWorker's Comp 33,571.72 33,671,712 33,5711.72 33,674,712 33,571.72
573.1 * Payroll Tax 14,102,539 10,833,37 14,102.39 10,833.37 130,000,00
§74.1 ' Fringe Beneflts 6,565.92 €,416,63 6,6686.93 6,416.63 77,000.00
§76.1 + Clty Trucks Expenses B36.47 416.63 §36.47 416,63 5,000,080
§76.1 - Miscellangous/Trakning 20.00 833,37 20.00 a433.37 10,000.00
§77.1 + Code Enforcements 0.00 41,63 0,80 41.83 £§00,00
Total H-1 + Parsonnel/Clty Expenditures 143,364.62 139,394.74 143,384.62 139,304.74 720,686.48
. 1-1 - Prasv., Recreafion & Landseoping
! 580,1 + Landscape & Beautification 5,831.01 4,166.63 3,531.0% 4,166.63 £0,000.00
§82.1 + Light Up Middletown 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
Total -1 - Presy., Recreatlon & Landscping 3,531.01 4,166.63 3,534.04 4,186,653 70,000.00

J-1 + Puhllc Heaith & Safety
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2:63 PM City of Middletown - GF

08104720 Budget Report - General Fund .
_ Accrual Basls July 2020
} Jul 20 Budget Jui 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
591.14 - Sanltation Services 39,852.20 38,750,00 39,852.20 38,750.00 465,000.00
E93,1 - Street Lights 13,660.14 12,833.37 13,660.14 12,833.37 154,000.00
59561 » Delinguent Properties 0.00 416,83 0.00 416.63 5,000.00
596.4 + Fuel for City Vehicles 389,75 641.83 399,75 541.63 8,500.00
6051 - Misc. City Maintenance 1,794.07 3,333.37 1,794.07 3,333.37 40,000.00
§97.1 - GOVID-18 Expenses 941.00 416,63 944.00 416,83 5,000.00
Total J-4 » Publle Health & Safety £6,637.16 56,291.63 56,637.16 56,251.63 675,600,00
K-1 « Wetherhy House City Hall
6001 - Insurance §,609,37 5,609.37 5,609.37 5,609.37 6,508,37
601.1 « Maintenance 747.87 1,250.00 TAT.B7 1,250.00 15,000,00
602.4 - Ulilities 2,646.48 3,600.00 2,846,48 3,500.00 42,000.00
Total K-1 - Wetherby House Cily Hall 8,803.72 10,250.37 8,903.72 10,268,37 62,508.37
L-t - Wetherby House Park
610.1 r Insurance 4,479.21 4,479.21 1,479.21 1,478.21 1,479.21
641.1 « Malntenance 270,73 4,260.00 270.73 1,260,00 45,000.00
694.1 + Community Funcotions 0,00 833.37 0.00 833,37 10,000.00
L.- 2 - Pari4905 Old Shelbyvills Rd.
667.1.2 < Ins./Mainten, 766.44 766.44 766.44 766.44 768.44
Total L- 2 - Parkt 1908 Old Shelbyville Rd. 756.44 766.44 765.44 766.44 768.44
L~ 3 » Park/11913 Old Shelbyvlile Rd.
617.1 » Malntenance 0.00 416.63 0.00 416.83 6,000.00
818.1 « Utillties 53,06 333,37 53,08 333,37 4,000.00
819.1 - Insurance 672,61 672.61 672.81 872.64 872.61
Total i~ 3 + Parki14913 Old Shelbyvills Rd. 725.87 1,422,614 72687 1,422.81 9,872.61
L-4 - Park/ 11509 Maintenance Bidg.
522.1 - Insurance 0.00 0.00 040 0.90 750.00
623.1 » Uthities 0.00 600,00 0.00 500.00 5,000.00
; 624.1 » Maintenance/Supplies 70277 833.37 702,77 833.37 10,000.00
i
! Total L.-4 - Parkl 14909 Malntenance Bldg. oy 1,333.37 702.77 1,333.37 16,760.00
Total L-1 + Wetherby House Park 3,944.82 7,085.00 3,944.82 7,085.00 §3,868.26

£-2 : POLICGE EXPENDITURES
P.E - Police Equip! Uniforms/Supplies

§02.3 - Police Equipment & Supplias 408.71 833,37 408,71 833.37 10,000.00
902.4 « Unlforms wiEquipment 53.00 250.00 53,00 260,00 3,000.00
a62.5 - Body/Car Cameras /Axon Software 339.20 A50,60 338,20 480,00 5,400.00
804.6 - Taser/Axon 0.00 750,00 0.00 750,00 $,004.00
901.5 « Mise. Equip/RepaldSupplles 0.00 §41.63 0.00 541.63 6,800.00
8902.8 + Roserve 0.00 166,63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
Total P.E.1 » Pollce Equip/ Uniforms/Supplles 797.91 2,981.63 797.91 2,991.63 35,900.00
P.F.1 + Police Firearms/Ammo/Supplies
902.2 » Firearm Equlp/Supplles/Ammo 0.00 125.00 .00 125.00 1,600,060
842,6 + Misc. Firearms/Equip/Supplies 0.00 291.63 0.00 261.63 3,800.00
$02.9 - Reserve 0.00 166.63 0.00 166,63 2,000.00
Total B.F.4 - Police Firearms/Ammel/Suppiies 0,00 §83.26 0.00 §83.26 7,000.00
P.5.1 + Police Payroll & Taxes
503.1 - PayrollfOTiCourt Pay 57,895.53 67,883,63 57,095.52 67,893.63 814,724,00
903.8 - KLEFT Monthly Pay 4,333,29 4,666.63 4,333.29 4,666.63 §6,000.00
904.6 - Police-Forfelted Funds 0.00 41.63 0.00 41.63 ~ §00.00
Total P.5.1 + Pollca Payroll & Taxes 72,228.82 72,601.89 72,228.82 72,601.89 é71.224.00
P.T1 + Police Tralning/Education :
904.1 « Tratn & Educatlon/Expenses 0.00 333,37 0.00 333.37 4,000.00
904.2 » Train & Educ/Equip & Supplies 0.00 260,00 0.00 260,00 3,600,00
904.3 » Membership & Accreditation 0.00 4163 n.oon 41.63 500,00
904.,4 « PR & Crline Prevention 6,039.00 126.00 6,038.00 425.00 1,600,00
804.5 - Misc. Tralning/Education 0.00 208.37 0,00 208,37 2,500.00
904.8 - Commuity Outreach 6.00 41.63 0.00 41.82 500.00
604.8 - Reserve 0.00 166.63 0.00 186.63 2,000.00
: Total P.T.4 * Police Trainlng/Education 5,038.00 1,168.63 5,038.00 1,166.63 14,000.00
pUA - Police Programs & Software
806.1 + Leads Online Program 0.00 iB2.63 0.00 182,63 2,192.00
906.2 + Netmotion 0.00 169.13 0,00 169,13 2,030.00
906.3 - Accurlnt 0.00 166.63 0.00 166.83 2,000.00
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2:53 PW City of Middletown - GF
08704120 Budget Report - General Fund
... hcorual Basls July 2020
§
) Jud 26 Budgat Jut 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget
906.4 - Verizon 1,441.76 666.63 144176 §566.63 8,000.060
Totat P.U.1 - Pollce Programs & Software 1,141.76 1,186.02 1,144.78 4,185.02 14,222,00
P.V.1 - Police Vehlcles Expenses
905.1 - Purchase Naw Vshlcles wiEquip. 0.00 2,287.63 0.0 2,287,63 27,462.00
908.4 - Equipment for Vehicles 318,12 833.00 318.12 833,00 7,896.00
805.5 - Vetilcle RepalriMalnt. 187.34 2,083.37 187.34 2,083.37 26,000,00
806.6 - Fuel 2,702,386 2,500.00 2,702,38 2,600.00 30,000,00
905.7 - Misc Vehlcle BEquipiMaint/Supply 114.00 832.37 114.00 833.37 10,000,00
906.8 - Reserve 0.00 166.63 0.00 166.63 2,000.00
Total P.V.1 * Police Vehicles Exponses 3,321.82 §,804.00 3,321.82 B,504.00 402,048.00
Total P-Z + POLICE EXPENDITURES 83,528.31 087,032.43 §3,629.31 87,032.43 1,044,394,00
G.F.1 - CONTINGENCY FUNDS 0,00 6,083,237 0.00 6,083.37 73,000.00
Total PROJECTED OPERATING EXPENSES 331,006.92 345,820.23 331,005.82 349,828.23 3,068,482.00
il. - PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENSES
A-RA + Allocation to Road Fund
664.1 - Allocated To Road Fund 160,000.00 150,000,00 450,000,00 160,000.00 150,000.00
Total A-R.1 - Allocation to Road Fund 450,000.00 150,000.00 150,000,00 160,000,00 150,600.00
P-4 - Park Expansion/Phase
804.2 - Park-Maint Bullding/Drive 41315 9,760.00 41315 9,750.00 19,500.00
Total P-1 « Park Expanslon/Phasge | 413,18 9,760.00 41346 9,760,400 19,600,006
Total It. « PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENSES 150,413.16 164,160,00 160,413.16 189,750,00 469,500.00
Total Expense 481,419.07 500,578.23 A61,419.07 508,678.23 3,238,882,00
Net Crdinary Incoma «23,411.61 95,210,923 -23,411.61 «95,210,93 73,000.00
}.\let Income 2341161 -05,210.83 -23,411.61 -95,210.93 73,000,00
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P.O Box 43819
Middletown, KY 40253
11803 01d Shelbyville Rd

502-365-1900 | Office
502-409-9331 | Fax

Robert Herman, Chief

Middletown Police Department

'CyTy OF MIDDLETOWN
B ,"'"'

T, Byron Chnpmaﬁ, Mayor

Middletown Police Department New Purchase Order

X

P.O. Box 43819*

Louisville, KY 40253

502-365-1900 Office « 502-409-9331 Fax

*Bifling address

Part 1.

Tor SHIFBING ADDRESS: P.0, NUMBER:

MPDOBO320

Galls Middietown Police Department {5 6. DATE

1340 Russell Cave Rd 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd. $6/03/2020

Lexington, KY 40505 Middletown, KY 40243

Part 2.

Ty | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRIGE TOTAL o
AZ1 5| HWA3BBLKLG | BALLISTIC HELMT W/ DKS-H SHIELD $392.86 Mt S|
2 HWA38 BLK XLG | BALLISTIC HELMT W/ DKS-H SHIELD $442.86 $865,72

WM 32 | BG155 BLK MILITARY HELMET BAG $20.91 $44844- |G|
: o
Ordered by:  Ghief Rob Herman SUBTOTAL; te01878 |-,
4 - SHIPPING; $60.00

APPROVEIYEYi—rr i

ol Ottt Dates G Jtt TP 2

ACCEPTED BY: TOTAL: W

Vendor; Date: W ¥

Frint Naroe: LD! SO\ .55

www.cityofmiddletownkypdorg 1 www.cityofmiddletownky.org




Quote

Customer: (1001399851) MIDDLETCWN PQLICE DERARTMEN

Date: §5/04/2020
Sales Rep: JAMES FRAZIER

Sold To:

MEDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTMERT
PO BOX 43819

MIDDLETOWN, KY 40253

ROBERT HERMAN

Page 1 of 1
OQuote Humber: 15911117
Quote Expiration: 09/02/2020

Ship To:

MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPARTIMENT
11803 QLD SHELBYVILLE RD
HIDDLETORY, KY 40243

ROBERT EERMAN

, N Yourx

Line!Item Daacription Qty | Retall| priga| Ext Total
1 HW438 BLK LG BALLISTIC HELMT W/DKE-H SHIEED 13 392,86 5,107.18
3 BGL5S BLK MILIPARY HELMET BAG 15 28.91 448,65
4 Hi7438 BLK XL BALLESTIC HEEMT W/DKS-H SHIBLD 2 442,86 BB5.T72
Quote is valid for 30 days BUBTOTAL: 6,441,565

SHIBPING: 60.00
Galls is required to collect sales tax on shipwments to certain states. Sales bax will TRY., ... 3
he added where applicable. For tax exempt customers, atate laws require us to have TOTAL: 6,501,585

gigned tax exewmption or resale certificates on file at our office. If you are tax
exenpt, please amuil or fax this information, [including your Galls account number)

to Tax@galls.com or Lax B53-26B-5946,

Export Restrictions - This may contain comuodities restricted in the Uniked States

International Trade Regulations.

1340 Russall Cave Rd
Lexington, KY 40505

Tol: 80Q0-876-4242 Fau:877-914-3557




Middletown Police Department

‘CITY OF MIDDLETOWN

MIDDLETOWN

gl1 ) P.0 Box 43819

U Middletown, KY 40253

! 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd

502-365-1900 | Office
502-409-9331 | Fax

Robert Herman, Chief J. Byron Chapman, Mayor

Middletown Police Department New Purchase Order X
P.O. Box 43819*
Louisville, KY 40253
502-365-1900 Office » 502-409-9331 Fax
*Bifling address
Part 1.
TO: SHIPPING ADDRESS: P.0. NUMBER:
Christopher Morgan Chief Rob Herman MPD092120
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Middletown Police Department P.O. DATE
Contract: 24915 — Commonwealth of KY | 11803 Old Shelbyville Rd. 09/21/2020
502-773-9883 Middletown, KY 40243
Part 2.
QTY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 T7936A APX UCM UPGRADE CD $57.50 $57.50
9 CAD0182AR ADD: AES ENCRYPTION SOFTWARD $462.09 $4,158.81
FLASHport Series APX6000FLASHPORT
1 T7664A DIGITAL SMARTZONE
3 GI9IBAX ENH: PROGRAMMING OVER P25 (OTAP) $83.95 $251.85
3 H869CC ENH: MULTIKEY $277.40 $832.20
3 QA09008AB ADD: GROUP SERVICES FLP $126.29 $378.87
FLASHport Series APX6000FLASHPORT
1 T7664A DIGITAL SMARTZONE
6 HB869CC ENH: MULTIKEY $277.40 $1,644.40
6 QA09008AB ADD: GROUP SERVICES FLP $126.29 $757.74
Ordered by:  Chief Rob Herma SUBTOTAL: $8,101.39 |
_ /r') SHIPPING:
T Al Sep 2O
ame: ‘\,L.Bul,_nzaz_aéﬂ@méi\a
ACCEPTED BY: ) TATAL:
Vendor: Date:
e — $8,101.3%
Print Name:

www.cityofmiddletownkypd.org | www.cityofmiddletownky.org



m MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Billing Address:
MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPT
11803 OLD SHELBYVILLE RD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40243

us

Line # Iltem Number

Description

QUOTE- 1337265
q ameilen NEESS BEEE waed ML BRI o
Motorola APX ARD ana Muitikey

Quote Date:09/15/2020
= Expiration Date:12/14/2020

Quote Created By:
Christopher Morgan
Account Manager
christopher.morgan@
erswireless.com
(502) 773-9883

End Customer:

MIDDLETOWN POLICE DEPT
Rob Herman
robertherman@middletownkypd.org
(502) 365-1900

Contract: 24915 - COMMONWEALTH OF

KY

List Price

1 T7936A

1a  CAO00182AR

FLASHport Series
2 T7664A
2a  GY96AX .
2b  H868CC

2c QAO9S008AB

FLASHport Series
3 T7664A
3a H869CC

3b  QA09008AB

Grand Total

Any sales transaclion following Molorola’s quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed wrilten contract between Customer and Molorola (the *"Undertying
Agreement'™) that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment andfor services or license soflware (collectively ""Products™). If no Underlying Agreement exists belween Motorola and Customer, then
Molorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Condilions of Sales and Supply shall govem the purchase of the Products,

APX UCM UPGRADE CD

ADD: AES ENCRYPTION
SOFTWARE

APXB000FLASHPORT
DIGITAL SMARTZONE

ENH: PROGRAMMING OVER
P25 (OTAP)

ENH: MULTIKEY

ADD: GROUP SERVICES FLP
APXB000FLASHPORT
DIGITAL SMARTZONE

ENH: MULTIKEY

ADD: GROUP SERVICES FLP

i S -1
Hage T

$57.50

$633.00

$0.00

$115.00

$380.00

$173.00

$0.00
$380.00

$173.00

Sale Price Ext. Sale Price

$57.50 $57.50
$462.09 $4,158.81
$0.00 $0.00

$83.95 $251.85
$277.40 $832.20
$126.29 $378.87
$0.00 $0.00
$277.40 $1,664.,40
$126.29 $757.74
$8,101.37(USD)



Request for Taxpayet
Identification Numbher and Cenrtification

Department of the Treastry N N

Intevria! Flovanus Sendea » Go to www.lrs.gov/FormiWa for Instractiona and the latast information.

T Name (as shown an your ieoma Lax Taturry. Mame 16 raquizad on thia line; do not laave this ke blank,

City of Middletown
2 Business nama/disrapardad ehtlly name, H diffarant from above

Give Form to the
raquester, Do not
send to the IRS,

Farm W"'g

{Rav. Gutobar 2010)

8 Gheak approprlate box for fedarat bax alassification of the persen whose name is anlarad on line 1. Ghaeck only onw of the | 4 Examptlons (cades spply enly o
following seven boxes. cortaln antlias, not Individuals; sas
Instriations on pags 3%

m Indlvidual/esta proprietar of [:1 G Gorporatfon O & Corparation C] Partnatship DTrusUestata

alngie-matmber LLC

1 Limited llabllity compary. Entor the 1ax classifleatlon {G=0 corporation, 8=8 carporslion, pP=Partnership) ™

Nate: Check the appropriste box i the lna ahove for the tax dassifieatlon of the sngla-member awnar. Do not ehack | Examption from FATGA raparting
LLC |Fihe LLC s clesuifled as 3 single-mermbat LLG that ls disragarded from the ewiner unless the ownat of tha LLO Is

Exempt payea coda ff any}

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

anothar LLG that 1a not disregerded from tha owner for LS. faderal tax purpoges, Otherwise, a single-mambar LG that code (faryy ..
1o dlsragarded fram the owner should ohack the gppropriate boy for the tax clagsification of fis ownar.
Other {ses Mstiuctlons) » Local Goverpment/unicipallty hnpas to eouck outikdy lhatt.s)
B Address (number, siraet, and apt. or suite na.} Sea inatructions, Fequesters name and address (optione)
P.0, Box 43048
6 Olty, stats, and 2IP code
mMiddletown, KY 40253
st aceount ruambor(s) hare {optlonal)
EZNYE Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)
Enter yaur TIN In the appropriate boex, The Tif provided must match the name glven on fine 1 to avold Soclal ssauiily pumber
packup withholding. For individuals, tils |s ganerally your soclal sequrily number {SSN). However, fora
ragident alian, sole praprietar, or disragardad eniity, ses the Instructions for Part 1, later. For ather - -
entitias, it Is your employar identication number (EIN, if you do not hava a numbar, ses How lo get &
TiN, later, . oy
Note: If the account I8 In more than ons hame, sao tha fnsthictions for ne 1. Also sas What Name and Employer idaniiflsation number 1
Numbar To Give the Requestar for gulidelines on whose pumber 1o anter,
6111 ~t1t0|3j0j6|6|B

Gartification
Under penaittes of perjury, | certlfy that;
1. The number shown an this form Is my correot taxpayer {dentifloation nurmbet {or Tam walting for a number to ba Tesued to me); and
2. | am not subjest to backup withhelding bacause: {a) 1 am exemp! from backup withholding, or (5}  have not baan notifled by the Internal Bevenus
Service {|RG) that | am sublect to backup withholding as a result of a fallure fo teport all Intarast or dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that } am
no langet subjoct to backup withholding; and
3, § am a L&, dliizen or othet 1,5, person {detined bialow}; and
4. Tha FATOA codels) enterad on this farm {If any) Indieating that { am exempt from FATCA sporting s cotrect.
GortHlaation stroctions, You must cross out ttom 2 abova If you have haen notfled by the IRS that you ara ourrently subleot to backup withholding because
yeu have falled to report ofl Intarast and dividends an your tax returm, For raal estate transactions, itarn 2 doas riot apply. For morigage Intarast patd,
acqulsition or abandonmant of sacured proparty, cancellation of dabl, conteibutlans to an indiidual retiremant arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than Interast and dividends, Wnot vaguited Lo sign lheyc’frliﬂcallfujn, hut you fnust provida your correct TIN, Sea tha Insfructtons for Pant 1i, latar.

CHaaen Vi) ouer [/ / 7/@

« Form 1086-DIV {dividands, Including these from stocks or mutual

Sign Signature of
Here | us. persond

General Instructions i

Seollan referencas are to the Interaal Hevenue Cote unlass otherwlse
notad,

Future davelppments, For the Jatest infarmation about devalopments
rolatad to Porm W-0 and ls Instructions, such as legistation ahaotad
aftar Hiey wera publishad, go to www.irs.gov/Formive.

Purpose of Form

An Individuat or entlty {Form W-@ raquéster) who is requlred to {ile an
Infarmation ratun with the IRS must obtaln your correct taxpayer
idertification nurber (TN} whigh may be your soclal securily number
{S6N), Individual taxpayet [dentiflcation number (TN}, adaption
taxpayar identiication numbst (ATING, or smployer \dentification numbar
{EIN), to report on an informatton return the amount paid to you, or other
amaunt reportabls on an information raturn, Examiples of Injormation
raturms include, but ara rot (Imited o, the foliowing.

» Form 1009-iNT (nterest earnad ar pald)

funds)

» Fotm 1080-MISG {various types of Income, piizey, awards, or gross
provands)

« Form 1098-B {stack or mutuat fund sales and certain othar
transactlons by brokers}

« Fotm 1099-5 (praceads (rom real estale transgotlons)

+ Form 1099- {merchant card and thied party nalwork {fransactians)
» Farm 1096 (home marigage interast), 1096-E (atudent loan tnterost),
1088-T (luithon}

« Farm 1008+ {canoaiad debt)

+ Form 1099-A (nequtsition or abandonment of sscured property)

Lise Form W-g only If you ara a U.5, petson {Including s regident
alien), to provide your cotrect TIN.

If you da not return Form W-8 fo tha requestar with a TIN, you might
ba subjoct to backup withholding. See What 15 haokup withholding,
laler.

Eew Wl 100 10201 A
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (MD&A)

As management of the City of Middletown, we offer readers of the City's financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the fnancial activities of the Gity of Middletown for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2019,

Financial Highlights

. The City's Net Position ihcreased by approximately $597,000 due in part ko racoghizing Interest
incame'on sewer tecapture project.

' The City expanded thelr police department during the fiscal year,

' During the year, the City increased thelr cash and investment holdings by approximatety $320,000.
. The ity purchased a house and property near Wetherby park. The City gpllt the purchase
between land for park expansion and house — available for sale recorded as an investment.

, The Clty completed $89,000 in road paving.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is Intended to serve as an intreduction to the City of Middletowri's basic
financial statements. The Clly of Middletown's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financlal statements, 2) fund Ginancial staternents, and 3) nofea to the financial
statoments, This report also contalns other supplementary information in addition to the basic financlal
statements themsetves. )

Governmentwide financial staterments, The government-wide financial statemerits are desighed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the Clty of Middletown's finances, In a manner simitar to a
private-sector business.

The statement of activities presenis information showing how the City's net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year, All changes in net position are raported as soon as the undetlying event giving
rise to the change oGours, regardiess of the timing of relatad cash flows. Thus, revenues and expensas are
reported in ihis statement for some ltems that will only result In cash flows In future perlods (&.9.
uncollected taxes and payrolf taxes aoarued but unpaid in curent flscal year),

The governmental activities of the City of Middletown include genieral governmant, public safety, public
works (roads, etc.), sanitation, and commiunily development.

The governmant-wide financlal statements can be found on pages 2-4 of this raport,




Fund financial statements. A fund Is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain contro)
over rasources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives, The Clty of Middletown,
like other state and local govemments, Usas fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. Al of the funds of the City of Middletown are governmental
funds and proprietary funds,

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported a8 governmantal activities in the government-wide financlal statements. However, uniike the
government-wide financlal statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
Inflows and oulflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable rasources ayailable
at the end of the fiscal year,

Becauge the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financlal
statements, 1t is useful to compare the Information presanted for governmental flinds with similar
information presanted for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The
governmental gtatement of revenuas, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provides a
reconclliation to facliitate this comparison hetween the governmental funds and governmental

activities.

The City of Middletown maintains two individual govermmental funds, Information is presented
separately In the governmental fund patance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund and special revenue fund
(municipal road aid), both of which are considered to be malor funds. No non-major funds axist.

The City of Middlaetown adopts an anhual appropriated budget for both funds as required by state
stafute. Budgstary comparison statemnents have baen provided for the general fund and the gpectal
revenue fund (muntelpal road ald) for the reader to denmonstrate sompliance with the adopted budget.
‘The basic governmentai fund financial statements cén be found on pages 4-6 of this rapaort.
proptietary fund. The City maintalns one praprietary fund. The proprietary fund is usaed fo report the
same functlons presented as buslness-type activities in the government-wide financlal statements.
The City uses the proprietary fund to account for its cemetery activities.

The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 7-9 of this raport.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that Is essential to & full

undetstanding of the data provided in the goverhment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes
to the financial statements can be found on pages 10-18 of this report.

M-2




Govermnment-wide Flnancial Analysis

As noted earller, net position may serve over time as a useful Indlcator of a government's financiat
position. In the case of the City of Middletown, the Increase In assets plus the decrease In liabilltles
created a net increase [n net position of $596,046 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the Cly of Middletown's net position $7,985,467 (59 percent) reflect its
investment In capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and Infrastructure), less
depreciation. The City of Middietown used these capital assats to provide services to gitizens;
aonsequently, these assets are not avaliable for future spending.

The following is a condensed vergion of the City's government-wide Statement of Nef Position:

Governmental Activilies Business-Type Activities Total

2019 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
Curtent and other $ 5,276,168 $ 4,801,824 $463,184 $435,674 $ 6,738,362 $ 5,037,498
asseta
Capltal assets, net
of accumuiated
dsprecialion 7686025 7,982,304 19,442 21,868 7,986,467 8,004,272

Total assels 13,242,193 42,584,128 482 626 457 642 13,724,818 13,041,770

Curent and other
liabilities 252,824 166,821 - .= 952,924 166,621
Nat posilion:
frvested In capitel
assets, nat of
acounutated
dapradiatlon 7,066,025 7,882,304 19,442 21,088 7,086,467 8,004,272
Rastrletad : 483,277 413,630 - - ABS 277 443,830
Unrestricted 4,560,967 4,021,373 463,184 . 436674 8,043,161 4467 047

P bt bt Sm
Total net position $12, 9689 269 $12,417,307 $482,628 $467,642 $13,471,895 $12,874,849

A pottion of the City of Middletown's net posilion, $§453,277, represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may he used, Prior year comparison shows $413,630, an increase
of $30,847. The remaining balance of unresticted net position, 45,033,151, may be used to meet the
govetnment's ongolng obligations to citizens and creditors. This Is an increase in available net assels
of $576,104 from 2018, Af the end of the current fisoal year, the City of Middletown is ahle to report
positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government as a whole, as well as
for its separate governmental adtlvities. The increase in governmental net position of $571,962 Is
primarlly aftributable to recording interest ncome on the sewar recapture project recelvable.
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The followlng is a more detailed review of the yoars' operations:

Revenies,

Prograim revenua.
Chargas for services
Grants and contributions

General revenues.
Property taxes
Othar taxes
Intargovernmental
Investment
Loss on asset disposals
Othar

Tolal revenues

Expenses.
General govarnment
Puhlic safely
Publlc works
Sanitation
Gomraunity developmant
Cometery

Tolal expsnses

Change in net position
Net position — beginning
Nat position - ending

Govarpmental Activittes Buginess-Type Activifles Jotal

2018 2018 2048 2018 2019 2018
$ 107,849 & 77142 $ 71,763 § 46161 $ 178,732 $ 123,273
200,607 160,248 - - 200,607 190,248
1,431,887 1,342,737 “ - 1,431,867 1,842,737
1,151 406 1,047,663 - - 1,151,408 1,047,863
90,987 92,679 - - $0,867 92,674
468,188 56,581 8,499 4,218 476,687 " 60,800
(138,022) (2,009) . - {138,022) {2,099)
23,310 30,629 1,800 " 24310 30,828
3,336,252 0,835,751 81,282 50,380 3,417,634 2,888,134
1,121,416 896,049 - " 1,121,116 898,048
370,217 185,466 - - 370,217 185,460
231,387 236,148 u - 231,367 235148
362,218 366,807 - - 362,218 356,807
879,282 748,861 - - 879,352 748,864
e - 56,298 48 B850 56,208 48,550
2,784,280 2.424 521 H6,208 48,880 2,820 588 2,473,071
571,062 411,280 24,984 1,830 $506,946 443,060
12,417,307 12,006,077 457,842 455 812 12,874,940 12,461,889
312,989,269 $12,417,307 $482,626 $487,842 $18,471,895 $12,874 849




3%

Intergovernmental
$00,867

City of Middletown
Governmental Activities 2019 Revenues

jnvestment Other Charges for services
$4'? g‘;;l % $23°.3'10 " %qug Grants and
’ R _contributions

$200,607
6%

Property taxes .
$1,431,857
41%

Other taxes
$1,151406
3%

: City of Middletown
Governmental Activities 2019 Expenses

$1,421,118

Community
44%:

devalopmant
$679,352
26%

Sanltation
$362,218
13%

Public safaty Public works
$370,217 $231,387
18% 8%

Genatal government




Flnancial Analysis of the Government Funds

As noted earfier, the City of Middlefown uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. .

Governmental funds, The financlal reporting focus of the City of Middlctown's gavemmental funds is
to provide information on neat-term inflows, outflows, and balarices of spendable resources. Such
information, particularly upassigned fund balance, may senve as a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at the end of the flscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Middletown's governmental funds repotted &
combined ending fund balance of $4,995,670, an Increase of $593,5679 In comparison with the ptior
year. Of this {otal, 34,521,393 constitutes the unassigned fund halance, which is avallable to meet the
future financial needs of the City. The remainder of the fund balance is nonspendable, restricted,
committed or assigned to indicate that it & not available for riew spending.

City of Middletown
Governmental Funds 2019 Revenues

Micellaneous

Renta] income

Police and public

$87 463

t works $1 0.640

3% 0% Intergovernmaental
fncome
$24,493

Licenses, petirits
and fees
$90,987
3%

1%

Interest income

$468,188
1 3%

Insurancg /
premiurm and
franchise bank

taxes
$1,; 2;2406 Property taxes
_ $1,437,194 |
Grants and %
gontributions
$185,464
8%




City of Middletown
Governmental Funds 2019 Expenses

Gensral
government
Cursent capltat $922,774
outlays 32%
$707,695

24%

Community
development
$2gr§/.241 " Pubilc safely
b - R $347,837
Sanitation ' 12%

$362,218
13%
Pubtfic works
$341,569
12%

Revenies for governmental fund functlons totaled $3,479,613 (see Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances on page 5 of this repoft) in the fiscal year ended June

30, 201¢.

Praperty texas represent the City's largest revenue Source, with $1,437,184 or 41 percent of all
Governmental Fund revenuss at the end of the current fiscal year, There was no change In the tax
rate for this fiscal year within the Genaral Fund. Grants of $185,464 were received during the ocurrent

fiscal yesr.

Fxpenses for governmental fund functions totaled $2,8086,034 (see Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances on page & of this report) in the fiscal year ended June
30, 2019.

General government expenditures tepressnt the Clty's largest expense, with $622,774 or 32 percent
of all Governmental Fund expenses. This amount represents expenses in the form of Insurancs,
wages, general matntenance and othar general expenses.




revenues collected from the sale of cemetery

Proprietary fund. ‘The proprietary fund accounis for
the unrestricted net position increased

grave space and interment and foundation faes. This year
frorn $457 642 ta $482,626, an increase of $24,084.
!

City of Middletown
Proprietary Fund (Cemetery) 2019 Revenues
Marcia Wiilhite
Memorisl Fund
$1,000
1%
Grave sales
$34,780
35%
Interment and
foundation feas
$40,033
49%
Interest
$8,49¢
11%
City of Middletown 7
Proptietary Fund (Cemetery) 2019 Expenses
Insurance Depreclatlen
Utilities $52 $2,526 Miscellaneous
$1,036 0% 5% $1/o
0%

2%

Faundations
$7,408

Ground and building
13%

maintenance
%27,568

L 498%
’ M-8




Special revenue fund (municipal road aid), The speclal revenue fund (municipal road aid)

accounts for

revenues collacted from the Kentucky Transportation Cablnat municipal road aid

payments and transfers from the general operating fund. This year the resticted fund balance
increased from $413,630 to $453,277, an Increase of $30,647.

General fund transfe
$163,000 ;
"A8%

]

city of Middletown
Special Revenue Fund (Municipal Road Aid)
2019 Revenues

Interest income
$11,139

3%

E \_Municipal road aid
; $147,518
48%

Miscellanaous
$10,640
3%

" B3%

Special Revenue Fund (Municipal Road Aid)

Raad mainienance
450,982

City of Middletown

2019 Expenses

Sidewalks Sign mainienance

20,000 $1,745
7% 1%

Snaw ramoval
$109,911
39%

M-




Caplial Assets

The City of Middletown's invesiment in capital assefs for its governmental activitles for tha year ended
June 30, 2019 amounts to $7,085,487. This investment in capltal assets includes land and building
improvements, machinery and equipment, roads and sidewalks, and park facilities,

City of Middletown's 2019 Gapital Assefs
Governmental Activities

Juna 30, 2018 Additiohs Disposals June 30, 2019
Land $ 353,221 $ 36,406 5 - $ 388827
Infrasiructure 8,435,629 246,746 (127,651) 8,654,723
Buiiding ~ Offlce 248,385 - (2,461) 245,004
Building ~ Church 698,753 - - 698,753
Signs 72,428 - - 72420
Main Streetscape 4,574,164 - (39,171) 1,634,993
,g;‘:gﬁfﬂ‘*“‘pm"“‘ & 54213 . (13,975) 40,238
t?:;ixtgé"g - Wethorby 1,260,560 - (4,560) 1,285,971
Waetherby House impr 995,722 - {3,240) 902,482
Community Center 1,017,854 368,001 (83,696) 1,322,250
Farmbrook Properly 130,028 - - 130,028
Monuments & Park Equip 182,872 - {8,850) 173,722
Malntenance Bullding - 16,408 " 16,408
11805 Shelbyville Rd 214,108 . (1,800) 308,206
Equipment 20,672 . (3,300) 17,372
City Hall 1/2 Bldg 602,345 - {12,512} 586,833
Police Vehicles & Equip ﬁ 80,132 40,944 - 121,076
Total Fixed Assets 16,067,764 74!)7‘595h {281,344) 168,494,015
Accumulated Depragiation: {8,085,460) (585,% 143,322 (8,627,890}
Net Fixed Agsets & 7,982,304 _ $ 121,743 $ {138,022) § 7,966,025
Business ~Type Activities
June 30, 2018 Additions Disposals June 30, 2018
Land $ 1,660 $ “ L - $ 1,650
fraprovements 37,885 - - 37,808
Total Fjxed Assets 30 445 - ) - 30,448
Accumulatad
Depreciation; {17.477) {2,528)  __ - {20,003)
Net Fixed Assols $ 21,968 $ (2,526) $ - $ 19,442

M-10




Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

The Clty purchased land to expand Watherby park.

The Gity completed renavations to the Community Center.

The Clty completed improvements to roads during the fiscal year,

The Clty purchased a vehicle and equipment for the expanded police daepartment,

.« & & &

Addlitional information on the Clty of Middletown's capital assets can be found in Note 1 on page 13 of
this report, -

Budgetary Highlights

The general fund budget was amended during the year to rafiect the cost of repairs and renovations to the
Communily Center, addition of police officer and increassd police expenses, purchase of land for park
addlitions, and construction of a maintenance bullding.

Significant budget versus actual variances include the fotfowlng:

« The general fund faderal and state grants revente was $37,948 versus the budgeted
amount of $342,232, which was $304,264 under budget due to saveral large grants applied
for but had not been awarded as of June 30, 2019.

« The general fund community development expenditures ware $711,785 versus the
budgsted amount of $1,021,227, which was $1,208,472 under budget due to capital
projects that were not atarted singe the grant money to be used for the projects had not
been awarded as of Juna 30, 201 9,

Dbt Administration
The City had no debt during fiscal year 2019.
Economic Factors and Next Yenr's Budgets

The local economy of the Clty remalns strong. The City Is expertencing consistent growth from incoring
and continuing buelnesses. The City has experienced increases in properly vaiues in the curtent yeat,

in adopting the budget for the fiscal year 2020, the Gity officlals considered many factors n making
decislons and estimates about the finances of the upcoring yaar. A primary objective of the Commiaslon
was fo continue to provide basic city services to the citizens while keeping the property tax rate the same.

A sumaty for the 2020 fiscal year budgeted expenses are as followa:

Capital projects $1 375,188

Police expenditures $892,300

Public heaith & safely $668,000 S
Public works $171,302

General government §1 480,713

& ® ® b

Requests for Information

This financial report Is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Middletown's finances for all
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the informatian provided
in this report, or requests for additionat financial information, should be addressed to the Offlge of the City
Treasurer, 11803 Old Shelbyville Road, Loulsville, KY 40243. .

M-11
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To lhe Honorable Mayar and Clly Gommissloners
ity of Middlstown, Keniucky

Repori on the Financhal Stataments

We have awdited the: accompanying financlat statements of the governmental aclivilles, the businsss-iype aciivittes and each malor fund of the Clly
of Middletown, Kenlucky a8 of and for the year ended June 50, 2019, and the related notes 1o the financlal stataments, witloh coltestively comprise
{he Clty of Middletown, Kentuioky's baste fnanclal slatoments as fisted intha 1abla of cantonts.

Maragemont's Responsibiily for tha Financlal Staterents

Management (s ragpanaitle for lhe praparation and falr presantation of thesé financlal statements i acoordance will accounting principles genarally
tccaplad [n the United Slates of America; this Includes tha deslgn, implementallon, and matlenance of infermnél control relavent to the preparation
and falr presentation of financial statements that are free from maleriel mizstalement, whether due fo fraud or ef7or,

Audltor'a Responsihllity

our respenglofilly Is to express oplntong on {hase finanalal statements based an our audil, We conducted our audit 1 accordance with audilng
standarde generaily accepted In the United Slates of America and the standards appliceble lo finanaial audits contained In Govermment Atditing
Standards, lssued by the Comptrailer Genenal of the Unltad Statas. Those slandards raguira thal wa plan and perfarm the audit to ohtaln reagonable
assumnca about whether tho financial slatements ave free from mmaterial misstatement,

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audlf evidence about the amotmte and diaclosures in tha fnancial statements, The procedures
gelacted dapend on the auditora judgment, yoluding ihe assesament of the flsks of materisl riastatement of (o financia) stataments, whether dus
to fraud ar exeof. In making (hoge gk assessments, the audltor conslders internal cofitrol relevant to (he entily's preparaticn and falr presentation of
the financlal statements In arder to design audit procedures that are ap rapriala h e crouraslances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an
ppinion ¢ the affsgiivenass of the entiy's Intarmal control, Accordingly, we axpress no such opinlen, An audlt also indudes evaluallng the
appropriateress af acaounting pollcles used gndl {he reasonableness of slgnifeent accounting actimatos Made by management, 88 wall as
evaluating the overall presentation of the fnanclal staternants. .

W halleve thet the audit evidence we have oblalned Ja sufficient and appropriale to provide a basls for our audlt opintoris.

Oplnians

10 6Ly apinlon, the fnanclal statamants refarred to above prasent fally, lnall raalerial respace, the raspactiva financial posilion of the govammenlal
acliviles, (he business-lype aclivltlas and each majer And of the Gty of Middlatown, Kentucky, aa of June 30, 2618, and tha respsotive changes in
finanetal posiion, and, where appileable, cash lows \hereof for the vear then ended in accordanca With gacaupting principles generaily accepled in
tha LUinlied States of Amerlea. .

QOthor Mattars
Raquired Supplemantary information

Accounilng principies genarally pecepted In the Unlted Slatas of Amerlca require that iha managements disaunsion and analysls and pudgetary
comparison information on pages Mi-p41 and 19-20 be presented lo supplement the basto financial statemants, Such Informalion, although not 4
art of the basle Ananclal stalemants, is raquirad by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers I to he an essential part of
financlal raporting for phacing the hasic financla! statements in an appropriate operational, acenamie, or historical confest. We hava epplied cartain
{mited procedures to the required supplamentely informalion in accordance with auciiing slandards generally accepled i the United States of
Ametlea, which conslsted of inguiries of managament about tha methods of preparing the Information and comparing the information for consistancy
Wil managements 7esponses 1o our Inguldes, the baslks fnancial stalements, and other knowladge we oblained durlng our audit of the basle
financlal atatarments, Wa do nol express an opinlan of provida ahy assurance on the information becausé the limited procedures do nat provide us
with sufficlant avidenca 1o exprass an aplrlon or provida Bry aasurancs,

Other Reperting Retulred by Government Auditing Standards

in accordance with Goverpment Audiiing Standards, wa have also isaued our report dated Octaber 3, 2049, on our canslderation of the Cly of
Middtatown, 1<entucky's Intarnal aonirel aver financtal reporiing and on our tesis of lls cempllance with corlaln provisions of taws, regulailong,
conlracts, and grant agraements and other matiers, Tha purpose of that report s sololy 1o describe the scope of our testing of interna) conlrol over
financle) repotting and campilance and the reatlts of that testing, and not to provide an opinlon on ihe effectivanass of the Clty of hiddistown,
Kentuciy's Intemal centrol aver financla) reporing or on compllanse, That rapart Is an Integral pant of an audit parformed in acsordance with
Govermment Auditing Standanis n considedng fhe Cliy of Middietown, Kenlucky's Intarnal control over financlal repucing and campliance,

J e denten ORLs

Walenkan CPAS

Lotnisvilte, Kentucky
Dctober 8, 2012
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019
Governmental  Businass-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS .
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2530518 & 224398 $ 2,763,918
Taxes racelvable and other current agsets 76,046 - 79,046
invastments 1,821,551 238,785 2,080,336
House held for resale 319,175 - 319,175
Othar assets 516,877 - 516,877
Capltal assets, net of accumulated depreciation  ___ 7,866,025 19,442 7,986,467

Total assets 13,242,193 482,626 13,724,819
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 195,168 - 185,168
Accrued liabilittes 2,766 ~ 2,766
Escrow 55,000 - 565000

Total liabilities 252,824 - 262,924
NET POSITION
Investad in capital assets, net of

aceumulated depreciation 7,086,025 19,442 7,885,467

Rastricted for other purposas 453,277 " 453,277
Unyestrictad 4 569,087 463,184 5.033.1_51

Total net position $12,980,269  § 462,626 $ 13,471,885

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thase statements.

.




CITY OF MIBDLETOWN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR BHDED JUNE 30, 2019
Nel (Expenseg) Revanyes and Chenges In Net Posltion
Program Revenues Primary Government
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Buslnase-Typs
Fupctlofrs(Proarems Expondss Saryicas Conitdtalions. _Gonldbullans Acliviiles Activilles Tolal
Gavammental aclivitles:
Ganora)l govemmant $ (124,18 ¥ - $ - $ 37840 3 ({00348 $ - $ {1,003,400)
publio aalely {370,217 8,846 16,943 . {345,228) - {345,228)
Puiite warks (@at,287) - - - (231,887) - (281,367)
Sanitetlon (302,218 - - - {362,210} - {362,219)
Cammutily dovelapmant {670,352} 0,103 147,518 - (433,733) . {433,739}
Tolal govemmeﬁlal gedlvilles (2,784,290} 107,949 162,859 97,048 . {2456,734) - (2,465,734}
Buginess-type activilles:
Cematery {B6,208) 71,783 16,488 15,485
Tolel buslnoss activiies 66,266 74,783 154885 16,465
Total pimary govemmant 5 g,sza!aaa; $ 1rays? & 102650 § 37,048 ) {2,440,248)
Genargl rovanues:
Taxes
Property taxes, laviad for genaral punpese 1,491,087 . 4,434,867
Insumnce pramiins laxes 862,200 - 152,208
Bank franchise andiocel deposi Laxes 190,200 - 144,200
Pulle narvics taxas 90,967 - 0,867
[nvestmomt eamings 466,588 8,499 475,887
Lass on disponal of agsat {128,022) - {138,022)
Miscallanaous 23,318 1,000 24,310
"Fatal general revonues 3,027,668 0,499 A 047,105
Chenges b st position 571,862 24,984 586,848
Mot posiifon - baginnng 42,417,307 AB7,842 12,874,848
Nel pasiton - onding ] 43,968 260 $ 432!626 3 13,471,886

‘The accompanylng noles are an Integral parl of thesa atalements.




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
BALANCE SHEET GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2019
Spaolal Ravenus
{Municlpal
Garneral Road Ald) Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash aruivalents 4§ 2,088,242 $ 453,277 § 2,530,519
Racelvables
Taxes , 46,683 - 46,663
Granls 11,383 - 11,383
Prepald expenses 21,000 - 21,000
(nvestmenls 1,821,684 - 1,821,554
Houae hald for resale 319,125 . 318,176
Olher ourrent assels 516,877 - 516,077
Total Assets 4,022 801 483,211 5,276,168
LIABILIT|ES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES
{ lablillles:
Accouris payabla 195,186 " 186,168
Acorusd fiabilles 2,756 - 2,766
Eacrow 65,000 - 85,000
Totat Liabilities 262,024 - 252,624
Deferrad Inflows of Reaources
Unavallable revanue - properly laxes 27.674 - 27,574
Total Defarred Inflows of Resourcas 27,674 .- 27.574
Fund balancas:
Nongpendabla
Prepaid dems 24,000 - 24,000
Restrictad '
Special Revanue {Municipal Road Ald) - 453,271 453,277
Unasslgnad 4,521,383 - 4,621,393
Total Fund Balances 4,642,383 453,277 4,595,670
Tota] Liabilites, Deferrad Inflows of Resaureas
and Fund Balances $ 40822801 $ 453,277 $ &276,188
REGONGILIATION OF THE PALANCE SHEET GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Total fund balencas - govemmental & 4,005670
Arnounts reported for govemmanial activitles In the stalemant of nat
posltion are dilfsrent because;
Capltat assels used in governmental activitles are not financlai
resourcas and, therefore, ara not reported In the funds 7,966,025
Certaln properly tax collections ara not avallable to pay far current-periad axponditures
and theratora are reportad as daferred inflows of resources in the funds 27,574
Net position of governmanlal aclivities $ 12,989,289

The accampanying notes are an integral part of lnese slatemants.

wlfo
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REVENUES
Taxes
insurance premlumms taxes
Franchilae hank lax
Licanisas, permils and fees
Intargovernmantal revenues
Palica and public warks
Renlal Income
Grant Income
Intarest racelved
Miscellanaous

Total ravenues

EXPENDITURES

Ganaral government

Public safely

Publla works

Sanitaflon

Compunlty development

Currant capltal oudays
Total expendiiures

Dther Ananoing sources {uses)
TFransfars in {out)

Total ofhier financing sources {uses})

Mat shange in fund balancea

Fund balances - baginning

Fund balances - ending

The accompanylng nofes are an intagital part of t

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

NTUCKY
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

wBn

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Spechal Revenus Totad
{Munlcipal Governmental
___ General Road Ald) Funds

§ 1437194 $ - $ 1,497,194
952,208 - 852,208
168,200 - 189,200
90,967 - 90,957
24,493 - 24,483
23,808 - 23,808
87,483 - 87463
37.948 147,616 185,464
457,049 11,130 458,188
- 10,640 16,840
3,210,318 169,206 . BA79613
922,774 - 822,774
347,857 . 347,837
218,058 128,611 341,569
362,218 - 362,218
204,241 " 204,241
— 548,468 158,137 707,696
2,603,366 282,648 2,686,034

{153,000) 153,000 -

(163,000} 153,000 -
£63,932 39,647 693,679
3,988,461 413,630 4,402,091
§ 4542393 $ ABA2TT $ 49095670

hese stataments.




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUGKY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, E
EUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEME
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Net change in fund palances-tota! governmental funds

Amotnis reported for govmnme‘nlai activilles in the statement of

activitlas are different bacause:

Govarnmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures

however, in the staterent of activities, the cost of those assals

is allocated over thelr estimaled usaful lives ag deprecialion expenss:
Capital outlay
Depreciation expense
Loss on disposal of asset

arty tax collactions ara not avallable to pay for current-period

Certain prop
expenditures and therefore are reported as deferred inflows of

rasourcas in the funds

Change in net pasition of governmental activities

notes are an integral part of these statements.

B~

"The accompanying

YPENDITURES, AND CHANGES iN

NT OF ACTIVITIES

] 583,579

707,595
(585,852)
{138,022)

(6,338}

PR ———— e

$ 571,962




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND (CEMETERY)
JUNE 30, 2019
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 224,308
investments 238,785
Total current assels 463,184
Capital assets, het of accumulated depreciation ' 19,442
Total capltal assets, net 19,442
Total assets 482,626
LIABILITIES
Current Liabliities;
Accounts payabie -
Total current liabliities -
NET POSITION
invested In capltal assets, net of accumulatad depreclation 19,442
tUnrestricted 483,184
Total net position % 482,628

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
<7-



CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

Operating Revenues:
Sale of grave space
Interment and foundation fees

Tatal operating revenue

Operating Expenses:
Interment
Foundations
Ground and building maintenance
Utilitles
insurance
Dapreciation
Miscellaneous

Tatal operating expenses
Qperating income
Norn-operating revenues:
Interest income
Marcie Wilihite Memortal Fund
Tolal non-operating revenues
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Net position - baginning

Net position - ending

IN NET POSITION |
PROPRIETARY FUND (CEMETERY)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

The accompanying notes ate an integral part of these statements.

$ 31,750
40,033

71,783

17,700
7,406
27,568
1,038
52
2,526
10

P—— ]

56,208
15,485
8,499
1,000
9,400
24,984
457,642

R b Aoy

$ 482,628




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND (CEMETERY)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Gash Flows From Operating Activitles:

Receipts from customers $ 71,783
Payments to suppllers (58,772)
Net cash provided by operating activifles 18,011
Cash Flows From Investing Activitles:
Interest Income B498
Investment in Marcle Willhite Memorlal Fund 1,000
(4,469)

purchase of investments
Sale of investmenis

Net cash provided by Investing activites 20,831
Net Increase In Cash 47,842
Cash, Baginning 176,457
Gagh, Ending $ 224,388
RECONGILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY_OPERAT!NG ACTIVITES
Gash flows from operating activites:
Operating income $ 15,486
Adjustments fo raconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreclation 2,626
$ 18,011

Net cash provided by operating activitles

The rocompanylng notes are an integral patt of these statements.

-9-
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. REPORTING ENTITY

The City of Middletown, Kentucky (City) was founded in 4797 and ncorporated on August 7,
10979 under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, The Cly operates under a
Commission form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its
charter: streets, sanitation, public Improvements, planning and zoning, and general

. adminlstrative sofvices. As required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United
States of America (GAAP), the accompanylng basic financlal statemehis present the activitles
of the Cily.

B. BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Rasic financial statements consist of the foliowing:

. Government-wide financlal statements
Fund financial statements
Motes to the basic financlal statements

The govemnment-wide financlal statements consist of e statement of net position and the
statemant of activities and report information on all of the non-fiduclary activities of the Clty.
As a general rule, the effect of Interfund activity has been allminated from the government-
wide financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and Intergovernmental revenuss (governmental activites) from other
functions that ara intended to recover ali ot a significant portion of their costs through user
foes and charges.. The governmental actvities of the Gity include general government, public
safaty, public works, sanltafion, and communiiy development.

The statement of activities demonsirates the degree to which the direct and indirect expenses
of 4 glven function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are cleatly
Identiflable with a speaific functlon or activity. indirect expenses are allocated hased on the
annual cost allocation plan, Program revenues include: 1) charges to customets or applioants
who purchase, use, of directly benefit from goods, senvices, of privileges provided by a given
function or activity, and 2) grants and oontributions, including speclal assesaments that are
restricted to meseting the operational or capital raquirements of a particular function. Taxes
and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Separate fund financlal statements are provided for governmental funds and proptletary
funds. The City considers all governmental and proprietary funds to be major funds due to
their belief that all of these funds present financlal information which Is important to the
financlal statement users, Major individual governmental and proprietary funds are reported
as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
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Note 1.

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes fo Financlal Statements
June 30, 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES ~ confinued

C. MEASUREMENTS FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measuvement foous and the accrual hasis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financiai
statements. Revenues are recotded when earned or, for property tax revenues, In the period
for which levied, Expenses are ragorded when a liabllity is Incurred, regardiess of the timing
of ralated cash flows.

Govemnmental funds financial statements are reported using the current financial rasources
measurement focus and the modHied-acerual basls of accounting. Revenues are recognized
as soon as they are hoth measureable and avallable, Revenues are considered to be
available when they are collectible within the current period o soon enough thereafter to pay
flabliitles of the current period. The City in general considers revenues available if they are
collected within 180 days after year-end, except for property taxes, which the Clty conslders
available If they are collected within 80 days after year-end. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon s all ellgibliity requirements have been met. . Expendltures
are recorded when the related fund liabllity is incurred, except for unmatured Interest on
general long-term debt which 18 recoghized when due, and certain compensated absances
and claims and judgments which are recagnized when payment s due.

For the governmental funds financial statements, the City considers all revenues susceptible

to acerual and recognizes revenue if the accrual ctiterla ate mef. Specifically, franchise taxes,
licenses, intorest, special assessments, charges for sarvices, and other miscellaneous
revenue are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenue
in the current flscal period. Entitlements and shared ravenues are tecorded at the fime of
recalpt or earlier If the susceptible to accrual criteria are mel, Expenditure-driven grants are
recaghlzed as revenue when the quallfying expenditures have been incurred and ali other
aligibility requirements have baen met and are recorded at the time of recaipt or earffer, if the
susceptible to accrual ctiterla are met,

The acoounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds. A fund is an independent fiscal
and accounting ently with a self-balancing set of accounts, Fund accounting segregates
funds according to their intended purpose and is used o ald management in demonstrating
compiiance with finance-related lagal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of
funds Is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements.

The City reports the follawing major governmental funds:
The General Fund Is the Clty's primary operating fund. H accounts for all the flnanclal

resources and the legally suthorized activities of the City except those required fo he
aceounted for in other specialized funds.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES — contlnued

Cc. MEASUREMENTS FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANGIAL

STATEMENT PRESENTATION- continued
The Special Revenue Fund (Municipal Road Ald) Is used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources {other than special asseasments, expendable trust or malor capital
proects) that are legally resiricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

The Clly reports the following major propriatary fund:

The Proprietary Fund (Cemetery). Proprietary funds distingulsh operating revenues and
expenses from nonoperating ftema. Operafing revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connaction with a propristary fund’s
principal ongolng operations. The princlpal operating revenues of the praprietary fund are
sales of cemetery grave space, interment and foundation fees. Operating expenses report on
the costs of interment, maintenance and administration of the cemetery. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

D. ASSETS, LIABWLITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION

Cash and Cash Egquivalents — The City maintains deposits with depository Instiiutions insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). According to law, the depository
institution should pledge or provide sufficlent coliateral which, together with FDIC insurance,
aquals the amount on depostt at all fimes. In arder to be valid against the FDIG in the event of
failure or insolvency of the depository institution, this pledge or provision of collateral should
he evidence by an agresment that is (&) In writing, {b} approved by the poard of directors of
the depository Institution or its loan commities, which approval must be reflacted In the
minutes of the board or committes, and (c) an official recard of the depasitory Institution. The
City met the requirements statad above, and as of June 30, 2019, deposits were fully insured
or collateralized at a 100% level.

For purposes of the statement of cash flaws, all cash deposits {including rastiicted assets)
with an original maturity of three monihs or less from date of acquisition are consldered to be
cash adquivalents.

Accounts Recelvable and Taxes Recelvable — Accounts recelvable and taxes receivable are
recorded at gross amount with uncollectible amounts recognized under the direct write-off
method, No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided since it is believed that
the amount of such allowance wauld not be materlal to the basic financial statements,

[nvestments ~ Investments are stated at amortized cost which approximates falr value, The
Clty maintains Investments in cerificates of deposit with maturities varying from twelve fo

nineteen months.
Other Agsets — The City has entered Into a Reocapiure Agresment to conhstruct sewar

recapture facllities which will be capable of providing sanitary sewer senvice to! certaln
properties within the service avea. The cost of the Recapture Facllittes was pald for by the
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes fo Financlal Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES — continued

D, ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION ~ ¢0 ntinued

Clty and the project's partners. The cost of this project will he offset by future connectlon fees
charged to property owners within the service area. As of Juna 30, 2019 construction costs
less connaction faes pius accrued interest fotaled $616,877.

Capltal Assets — Capltal assets, which Include land, buildings, improvements, machinery,
aquipment and infrastructure assets {8.d., roads, sidewalks, traffic lights and signals, street
lights, and similar tems), are reported In the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns In the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by
the City as assats with an initial individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated usefl iife
in excess of one year. guch assets are recorded at histotical cost. Donated capltal assels
are recorded at estimaied fair market value at the date of danation. The cost of normal
malntenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or matertally extand assets
lives Is not oapitatized.

Major cutlays for capltal assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest Incurred during the construction phase of capital assets is included as part of the
capitalizad value of the assats constructed.

Capital assets of the Cily are depreciated using a stralght-line method over the folfowing
estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings . 5 to 40
Irmpravemants other than buildings 5to 40
Machinery and equipment 5 to 10
infrastructure 15 to 40

Defarred Inflows of Resources —~ In addition to llablities, the pbalance sheet reparts & separate
seolion for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement elemant represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources {revenue} untll that time. The Clly has one item, which arlses only under the
modifiad accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting [n this category, Accordingly, the
itatn, unavailable revenus, jg reported only In the governmental funds balance sheet. The
governmental funds report unavaliable revenues from proparty taxes and grants, These amounts
are deferred and racoghized as an Inflow of resources In the perlod that the amotnts become
available.

Fund Eauity.

Fund Financial Statements — Fund balances of the governmental funds are ciassified as follows:

Nonspendable = amotnts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable fortn or
bacause they are legally or contractually required to be maintalned ntact. ‘
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 36, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

D, ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEEERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION — continued .

Restricted — amounts that can he spent only for gpecific purposes because of constitufional
provislons, charter requirements, or enabiing legislation or because of constralnts thal are
externally imposed by craditors, grantors, contributors, ar the laws or reguiations of the other
governments.

Committed ~ amounts that can be used only far specific purposes detarmined by a formal action
of the City Commission. The Commission'ls the highest level of dedislon making authority for the
Clty. Commitments may be gstablished, modified, or rescinded only through ordinances oF
resolutions approved by the Commission.

Assigned ~ amounts that do not meet the criteria to he classified as restricted or commiited but
that are Intended to be used for specific purposes. Under the Gommission adopted palicy, only
the Clty Commission may assigh amounts for spacific purposes.

Unassigned - all other spandable amounts.

When an expenditure s incurred for purposes for which both testricted and unrestricted fund
palance s avaliabls, the Clty considers restricted funds to have been gpent first. When an
expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unaesigned fund balances are
available, tite Clly conslders amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then
assigned funds, and finally unassighed funds, as needed, uniess Clty Commissioners have
provided otherwise in Its commitment or assignment functions .

Government-Wide Statements — Equlty Is classified as nat position and displayed in three

GOVEITITICINTV YIS e s

camponeants;

« Invested In capital assets, net of related debt — Amount of capital assats, net of acocumulated
depreciation, less outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or othat botrowlings
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, of Improvement of those asseia,

. . Restricted net position ~ Amount of net position that are subject to restrictions thaf are
imposed by 1) axtarnal groups, such- a8 creditars, grantors, contributors or laws of
regulations of ather governments or 2) law through constiiutional provisions or enabling
legisiation,

« Unrestrcted net imsltlon — Net position that are nefther classified as resttlctad nor as
invested In capltal assets, net of related debt.

Budgetary Accounting - The Cily follows the procedures established pursuant to Section
91A.030 of the Keniucky Ravisad Statutes in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financlal statements. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basls consistent with genarally
accepted accounting principles. v

Budgeted amounts In the flnanclal statements are as adopted by ordinance of the Clty
Including any authorized revisions

4=




CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financlal Statements
June 30, 2019

Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — continued

0, ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET
POSITION - continued .

Compensgted Absences —Vacation fime not taken within the current year may be carried
forward to ihe Tollowing calendar year not to excoed 20 days per ysar. Any amount over 20
days will bs compensated at the full rate at the end of each calendar year. Also at the end of
each calendar year, all fuil-time current employess have the option af: (1) carry forward all
unused slck leave days of the maximum at 30, or {2) be paid compensation for all sick leave
days in excess of 30 days ata rate of 100% of cutrent compehsation for all acoumulated sick
leave days, Since the employee’s accumulating rights are contingent upon future events that
cannot be reasonably estimated, no liabliity or expense has been recorded.

Long-ferm Obligations — In the govemment-wide financial statements, and proprietary funds in
the fund financlal statements, long-term deht and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, husiness-ype actlvities, or proprietary fund
statement of net position. .

interfund Transfers — interfund transfers are budgeted and approved by the City Commission.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of finandial statements In accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted In the United States of America requires management fo make
asfimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabllities and
disclosure of any contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the classification and reported amounts of revenues and expense during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those eslimates.

Note 2. AD VALOREM TAXES

The City has adopted a tax rate of $0.136 cents per $100 of property assessed for taxation.
The total assessed value of real property within the Gity 1s $1,184,547,280.

Property tax revenuss are racognized when they become avaliable. Avallable includes those
property tax recelvables axpected to be collected within sixty days after year end. Delinguent
taxes are considerad fully coliectible and thetefore no allowance for uncollectible taxes is
provided, Taxes are levied annually on June 30 and are due by December 31, A discount of
15% shall be allowsd on tax bills pald through November 1st. From January 12t and
thereafter, a penally of 10% plue interast at the rate of 18% per annum is assessed on the
face amount of the tax bil until payment Is received.

Noto 3. INSURANCE PREMIUMS TAXES

The City levies an Insurance premium tax on non-health and worker's compansation
insurance products sold to Clty residents, The assessed tax Is 5% of gross premlums payable
on a quatterly basls.

5.




MNote 4.

Note 6.

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

BANK FRANGHISE AND LOGAL DEPOSIT TAXES

The Clty Imposes a bank tranchise tax on local deposlts of all financlal institutions located within
the City limits. The assessed tax Is .025% on all deposits payable an an annual basis.

COMMITMENTS

The City maintains contraciual relationships relating to services provided for the benefit of the City.
These commitments Include ann ual contractual obligatlons for empiayment, ganitation, cable
television, and malintenance services. Al contracts are current and no Involces are outstanding.

Note 6, DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Gustodial credlit risk for deposlts is the risk that In the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits
may not be returnad or the City will not be able to recover collateral secutities in the possession of
an outside party. The City doss not have a formal policy on deposite and investments or custodial
aredit risk,

The City categorizes deposits a local financial institutions to give an indleation of the level of
custodial credit risk assumed by the Clty at flscal year-end. The catagories are desciibed 88

follows:

Category 1: Insured of collateralized with securitles held by the Clty or its agent In the Cily's
name,

Catagory 2 Coliateralized with securiies held by the pledging ﬁnanéiat institution's 'lrust
department or agent in the City's name.

Category 3: Uncallateralized.

_ Deposits, categorized by Javel of risk as of June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Bank Category Carrying
Agcount Balance i 2 3 Amotint
Cash and cash
equivalents $2,047268 & 474,799 $2472,468 8 - $2, 047 268
Chs 2,060,336 738,785 189,309 1,432,242 2 080,336
$1,213.084 $6.007,504

Ak Juhe 30, 2019, the City had Investments in certificates of deposits with maturilies as follows:

Investment Matutities
Totai Leas than 1 vear 1 —B yaars
$2,060,336 $2,060,336

-

The City purchased a house with a large lot located near City Hall. The City intends to use a
majority of the land for expansion of Wetherby Park and to sl the house and a small portian of
land. The hause has been recorded as an investment. The aflocated cost of the house totaled
$319,175. This amount is recordad ag an Investment as of June 30, 2018, The fair market value
is approximately the same a& the purchase price.
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Note 7. CAPITAL ASSETS

Land

[nfrastructure

Building - Offlce

Building ~ Chunah

Signs

Maln Streelscape

Offlce Equipmant & Furniture
Bulliding ~ Waetharby House
Wetherby House Impr
Gommunily Center
Farmbraok Property
Monumsnts & Park Equip
Maintenance Building
141905 Shalbyvilla Rd
Equipment

Gty Hait 1/2 Bldg

Police Vehicles & Equip

Total Fixed Assets

Accumulated Daprectation:

Net Pixed Asseis

Land
Improvements
Total Fixed Assets

Accumulatad Depreclatlon:

‘Net Fixod Assets

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018

CHy of Middletown's 2018 Capital Assats
Governmental Activities

June 30, 2018 Additlons sposals June 30, 2019
§ 353,221 $ - 35408 $ - $ 388627
8,435,628 246,746 (127,651) 8,654,723
248,865 - (2,461} 245,804
898,753 - - (98,753
72,428 - " 72,429
1,574,184 - (38,171) 1,534,083
£4,213 - {13,975} 40,238
1,290,660 - (4,589) 4,285,071
995,722 - (3.240) 002,482
1,017,854 468,091 {63,696) 1,822,250
430,028 - - 430,028
182,872 - {8,850) 178,722
. 16,408 - 16,408
311,108 - {1,800) 300,206
20,672 - (3,300) 17,372
802,345 - {12,512) 589,833
80,182 40,944 - 124,078
L 18,087,764 707,696 (261.344) 18,494,015
(8,085,460) {665,852) 143,322 {8,527,090)
$ 7,082,304 $ 121,743 $(138,022) $ 7,966,025
Business «Type Activities
June 30, 2018 Addillons DisposaL June 30, 2018
$ 1,550 $ - - $ 1,550
a7,805 - - 37,895
30,445 - - 39,445
(17477 {2,628) _ - (20,003)
$ 21,068 $ {2,526) $ - $ 19,442
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN,

KENTUCKY

Notes to Financial Statements :
June 30, 2019

Depreciation expense was allocated to functions/programs

Govsrnmental activities:
General govetnment
Public safaty
Public works
Communlfy development

Business-type activities:
Cemetery

Note 8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

of the prlmary government as follows:

$ 78,918
22,680
17,688

465,665

$ 585,862

$ 2526

The City rents a house to an employee of the Clty. Rental incore from the house for the year
ended June 30, 2019 totaled $9,600. Rental terms are detalled in Note 9.

Mote 9. LEASES

The Clty of Middletown holds various loases. The loase detalls are as follows:

Location Rental income Term of Leage
11805 Old Shelbyville Road $800/month Month to month
12556 Shelbyville Road $3,500/month October 2016 — September 2023
Community Center $8,701/quarter 14141 7-6130/19
Community Center
Bulld out reimbursament 34, B44iquarter 11/4/17-8130/10

As a courtesy, the Clty of Middietown, Kentucky provides free space fo certaln non-profit

organizations.

Note 10. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Clty provides a Simple IRA plan for eliglble employees, whereby employees make salary
reduction contributions up to the allowable limit and the City makes matching contributions up
to 3% of wages. The City's expense for the year ended June 30, 2019 was $4,366.

Note 11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

‘The City has evaluatad subsequent events through October 3, 2019, the date the financial

statements are avallabla to be lesuead.
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND GHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL-GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
Varlance with
Finaf Budgst
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (MNegative)
Reverues:
Taxes:
Property $ 1,380,802 § 1,380,802 $ 1,437,194 § 58,392
Insurance prerniums 875,000 875,000 952,206 77,208
Eranchise hank fees 200,000 200,000 168,200 (800}
Licenses, permits, and fees 89,000 99,000 90,857 (8,043)
Federal and stale grants 342,232 342,232 47,048 (304,284)
Rental income 94,032 : 94,032 . 87463 (6,56%)
police and public works - - 23,808 23,808
Interast racelved 32,000 32,000 457,049 425,048
Miscellansous 2,800 2,800 24,493 21,583
Total revahuas 3,025,866 3,026,066 3,310,318 284,352
Expenditures:
General govemment BO6, 728 935,728 922,774 12,982
Public safety and sanitation 714,925 774,925 760,799 24,126
Pubflc wotks 287,700 247,700 218,088 60,642
Community develogment 1,165,137 1,624,227 714,755 1,209,472
Taotal expenditures 3,063,487 3,818,678 2,603,386 1,316,182
Other financing sources {uses)
Transfers ott ¢40000y  {d 50,000) (153,000} 3,000
Total othat flnancing sources (uses) (160,000} {160,000} (153,000) {3,000}
Net change In fund balance (187,521) {1,043.612) 553,932 1,597 544
Fund halance - beginning 3,088,461 3,988,461 3088481 -
Fund balance - ending $ 3,800,940 $ 2944,849 $ 4,542,393 $ 1,507,544
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CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, KENTUCKY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL. ~ SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (MUNICIPAL ROAD AID)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Variance with
final budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Orlginal Flnal Actual {Negalive)
Revenuas:

Intra-governmental revenue $ 145000 § 145000 § 147,516 & 2,518

Miscelianeous - “ ‘10,640 10,640

Interest 4,600 4,600 114,139 6,639

Total revenues 149,500 149,560 168,296 19,785
Expenditures: .
Public works 284,304 284,603 282,648 1,958
Total expendiures 284,303 284,603 282,648 1,855
Other financlng sources{uses)

Transfers In 150,000 150,000 153,000 {3,000)
Net change In fund balance 15,197 14,897 30,647 24,760
Fund balance - beginning 413630 413,630 413,630 -
Fund halance - ending $ 428827 § 428,527 & 463277 & 24,7560

[
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
INTERNAL GONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACGORDANGE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Ta the Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners
City of Middlatown, Kentucky

We have audited, In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contalned in Governmental Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financlal statements of the governmentatl
activities, the business-fype activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Middletown, Kentucky, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019 and the related notes
to the financlal statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 3, 2019,

Inteynal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financlal statements, we considerad City of Middletown,
Kentucky's internal cantrol over financlal reporfing (internal control) fo determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate In the clrcumstances for the purpose of expressing out opinlons on the financlal
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the sffectiveness of Gity of Middletown,
Kentucky's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an apinion on the effectiveness of the City
of Middletown, Kentucky's internal control.

A deficiency in Internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management of employees, In the normal course of performing thelr assigned functions, o preveht, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basle. A material weakness l& a deficlency, or a
combination af deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial stataments will not be prevented, or detected and coirected on &
timely basis. A significant deficiency ls a deficiency, or a combination of deficlencles, In internal control
that Is ess severe than a material weakness, yet Important enough to merlt attention by those gharged
with govarnance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose describad In the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed fo identify all deficiencles in intarnal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficlancles. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencles in Intetnal contral that we consider to be material weaknesses. Howevar, material
weaknesses may exlst that have not been Identified.
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Compilance and Qther Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Clty of Middletown, Kentucky's flnanclaf
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of lts compliance with certaln
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an
aplinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion, The resulis of our tests distlosed no instances of honcompliance that are
requirad to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpase of this Report

The purpose of this report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of Internal controt and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinfon on the effectiveness of the
entify's internal control or on compliance, This report is an Integral part of an audit performed In
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in oconsidering the Cily's Internal control and
compifance, Accordingly, this communleation Is not suitable for any other purpose.

[ e fentaen Ch Rees

Walenken CPAs

Lauisvilla, Kentucky
October 3, 2018
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